PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, December 15, 2016 ANNUAL MEETING

Time: 10:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA
L Call to Order
1. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: November 17, 2016*
III.  Employee Recognitions™®
IV.  Public Comment
V. Old Business
1. Release of Non-Public Minutes* (Loughlin)
2. Spyglass Development LLC —~ 30 New Hampshire Avenue* (Allard)
VL Golf Committee Report* (Bohenko)
A, Approvals
L. Country Club Enterprises — Golf Cars* (Torr)
2. Golf Car Rate Increase* (Lamson)
3. EZ Links Reservation System* (Bohenko)
VII.  Finance
Al Financial Reports
1. Operating Result for Four Month Period Ending October 31, 2016*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to August 31, 2017*
VIII. Leases
A. Reports
1. 222 International, LP*
2, 119 International Drive, LLC*
3. Pioneer Aviation, LLC*
B. Approvals
1. Two International Group, LL.C ~ Lease Option* (Loughlin)
IX. Signs
A. Reports
1. ConvenientMD — 111 NH Avenue*
2. 119 International Drive LLC — 15 Rye Street*
X. Contracts/Agreements

A. Approvals
L. Cross Insurance - Policy Renewals* (Lamson)



XI.

XII.

XL

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

K
* Kok

B +

2. USDA APHIS Wildlife Control/Monitoring* (Allard)
3. Holliston Sand & Gravel - Runway Sand* (Loughlin}
4. Cryotech Deicing Technology - Runway Deicing Liquid* (Torr)
5. Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial - Runway Deicing Solid* (Bohenko)
Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports
1. Elections*
2. Committee Appointments*
3. PDA Holiday Schedule —2017%
4. Golf Course Operations
5. Airport Operations
a) Skyhaven Airport
b) PSM

c) Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services* (Loughlin)

Division of Ports and Harbors

A, Reports
1. Port Advisory Council
2. Commercial Mooring Transfer*

B. Approvals
I. Bills for Legal Services* (Torr)

New Business

Upcoming Meetings:
1. 2017 Proposed Meetings Schedule*®

Finance Committee  Jan. 17, 2017 (Tuesday)
Golf Committee Jan. 17, 2017 (Tuesday)
Board of Directors  Jan. 19, 2017

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Directors” Comments

Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

8:00 a.m
8:30 am.



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, November 17, 2016
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES

Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman _

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret . Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin,
Vice Chairman; Robert F. Preston; and Franklin G. Torr _

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Mark H. Gardner, PDA Deputy General
Counsel; PDA staff members; and members of the public;

I Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:04 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

IL. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: October 20,2016

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the October 20, 2016 Board meeting. Discussion:
Director Lamson confirmed that as reported in the October 2016 Financial Reports that annually PDA has
absorbed a total of approximately $1.4 million in support of Skyhaven Airport (DAW) since its transfer to
PDA in 2009. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried

IIT. Public Comment
There were no comments from the ﬁublic.
IV. Old Business
No old business was brought before the Board.

V. Finance
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for the Three Month Period Ending September 30, 2016

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported on the status of the PDA FY 2017 finances for the
three month period ending September 30, 2016, including a review of: the operating revenues; operating
expenses; variances in wages and benefits and fuel sales; the anticipated increase in the inflation rate;
changes in seasonal staffing numbers; and utilities including electricity kilowatt hours consumption. Mr.
Canner reviswed the Balance Sheet, including: increase and variances in PDA’s unrestricted cash
balances; capital projects including Airport Terminal bathroom renovations and roof replacement; and the
status of the revolving line of credit. Director Bohenko and Mr. Canner discussed the implications of the
new GASB 78 pronouncement regarding tax liabilities that will take effect in FY 2018.

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA Business Units. Enplanements to date at the Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease (PSM) are 50,212; DAW operating revenues and expenses through September are on
budget with a net operating income of approximately $2,000; the Golf Course’s net operating income is
approximately $437,000 for the period and operating revenues are approximately $0.1 million dollars
ahead of the same period last year; rounds of golf played have increased by approximately 5% and bar
and grill sales have increased by approximately 3% from the same period last year. Mr. Canner reviewed

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 17, 2016 Page 1



the Division of Ports and Harbors’ (“DPH”) unrestricted cash balances and operating incomes. PDA will
present its FY 2018/19 budget to the Legislature on November 18, 2016.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to July 31, 2017

Mr, Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending July 31, 2017.
Unrestricted cash balances are expected to reduce due to capital projects, including PSM Terminal
renovations. Grant funded projects of $7.2 million include PSM runway improvements and pavement
renovations at DAW, Non-Grant funded projects are expected to cost approximately $1.0 million. Mr.
Canner reviewed the anticipated variances in PDA’s cash flow. Variances in DPH’s cash flow includes
mooting permit fee revenues and the conclusion of the ME DOT/Long Bridge project contract in
December, 2017. PDA has received authorization from the Capital Budget Overview Committee to draw
funds of up to $70,000 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Funds for general repairs and a
preliminary study of the Barker Wharf at the Market Street Terminal.

In response to Director Lamson, Maria Stowell, P.E., PDA Manager - Engineering, reviewed the
line item for drainage ditches including ongoing mainteniance and enhancements of the Golf Course ditch
and the Newfields ditch.

3. Revolving Loan Fund Semi-Annual Report — September 30, 2016

Mr. Canner reported that in accordance with the Economic Development Administration
requirements for the Revolving Loan Fund, PDA made its semi-annual report. The fund is for the benefit
of commercial fishermen. There are 23 outstanding loans and all are current. Since the fund’s inception,
95 jobs were created and over 200 jobs were saved.

V1.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Parking License Amendment

Director Lamson moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Board of
Directors authorizes the Executive Director to execute License Agreement Amendment No. 5 with
Lonza Biologics, Inc. for the use of a portion of the parking area adjacent to 55 International Drive.
The License is hereby extended for a period of one (1) year from November 1, 2016 through
October 31, 2017, subject to all other terms and conditions of the License, as amended, remaining
in full force and effect; and on substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in the License
Agreement Amendment No. 5 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote; motion cartied.

VII. Leases
A, Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements”, Mr. Mullen reported on the following subleases:

1. Two International Group, LLC

Two International Group, LLC entered into a sublease with A&A Search Staffing LLC for 1,367
squate feet at 2 International Drive for a base term of 5 years, 3 months. Director Lamson approved the

sublease,
2. 25, 29 Retail, I.1.C

Peace Nevalanment Antharitv Board of Directors November 17, 2016 Page 2



25,29 Retail, LL.C entered into a sublease with Amedisys New Hampshire and Beacon Hospice,
Inc. for 5,717 square feet at 25 New Hampshire Avenue for a base term of 5 years, 3 months. Director
Lamson approved the sublease.

3. Seacoast Newspapers, Inc.

Seacoast Newspapers, Inc. entered into a sublease with Convenient MD, LLC for 10,584 square
feet at 111 New Hampshire Avenue for a base term of five years. Director Lamson approved the
sublease.

B. Approvals
1. Spyglass Development, LL.C — 30 New Hampshire Avenue

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors suspend the rules to allow commenfs by representatives of Spyglass
Development, LLC regarding negotiations for the premises located at 30 New Hampshire
Avenue. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Note: PDA and Spyglass Development LLC (“Spyglass”), an entity of the Kane Company
(“Kane”), are in negotiations regarding the premises located at 30 New Hampshire Avenue and occupied
by Flex Energy (a subtenant of Spyglass). Spyglass is seeking to enter into a new Lease for a longer term
and expand the building to accommodate Flex Energy’s space requivements. PDA is reviewing the
viability of taking back the building at the end of the current lease term on July 31, 2022 to allow for the
consolidation of PDA offices and the expansion of parking areas in support of the Airport Terminal.

Rob Ciandella, attorney for Spyglass, spoke regarding the status of the Letter of Intent (“LOI")
for a new lease for the Spyglass premises. Attorney Ciandella reviewed the history of the current
negotiations for a new lease with a longer lease term and the expansion of the building located at 30 New
Hampshire Avenue to accommodate Flex Energy including previous Board action and the status of the
LOI dated October 14, 2016. Attorney Ciandella outlined three policy issues that the Board needs to
resolve: 1) will the Board take back the subject building at the end of the Spyglass lease term in July,
2022; 2) should the Board reject the LOI to allow PDA to use the site for offices and expanded Airport
Terminal parking; and 3) the process of negotiations with PDA. Attorney Ciandella reviewed the actions
taken by Spyglass in expectation that the LOI would be signed by PDA. Attorney Ciandella requested
that the Board move forward with the proposed lease as outlined in the LOI.

Michael Kane, a principal of Kane, introduced John Kane (a principal of Kane) and Mark
Schnepel, owner of Flex Energy.

Mr. Schnepel addressed the ramifications to his company if the Spyglass lease terminates and the
building expansion is not done. Flex Energy currently employs 75 people collectively at 162 Corporate
Drive and 30 New Hampshire Avenue with plans to add 50 more employees in the future. Flex Energy
needs to vacate the space at 162 Corporate Drive at the end of its sublease in June, 2017. If the 30 New
Hampshire Avenue site is not expanded, Flex Energy may not be able to continue its business and may be

forced to leave the area.

Mr. Kane reviewed the history of the Lease. Kane is concemned with the possibility of losing Flex
Energy as a tenant and reported that Kane has expended significant fees in pursuit of the new lease and
building expansion. Kane has reviewed various options that would allow Spyglass to enter into a longer

- bt A eeale mtans Drnrd ~f Nirartare Navemher 17. 2016 Page 3



lease term and expand the building, while allowing PDA to increase its parking area for the Airport
Terminal including the addition of a parking deck over the existing parking lot.

Patrick Crimmins, of Tighe and Bond, presented preliminary high level review and plans
regarding the creation of a parking deck over the existing parking lot at 30 New Hampshire Avenue and
expanding current parking areas around the Airport Terminal. Mr. Crimmins noted that in-depth storm
water management plan, the effect on the impervious surfaces, and other studies would need to be done to
sce if the proposal is viable. If the building was demolished, only 580 spaces would be created on ground
level. The parking deck would accommodate 650 — 700 spaces on the first deck 800 spaces on the second
level with little change to the impervious footprint and property access.

Director Bohenko inquired about the costs to build the deck, what would Kane expect to pay, and
what the debt service would be to PDA if such a project were bonded. Mr. Kane reported that the parking
spaces would cost $12,000 per space. Continued revenue from Spyglass for the premises would cover the
cost of approximately 580 spaces. Director Bohenko reviewed the debt service and bonding costs if PDA

built the parking deck.

Mr. Crimmins continued his review of the adding to surrounding parking areas that could net
approximately 1,000 parking spaces. Mr. Kane felt that 3,000 or more parking spaces could be created
overall without any changes to the building. Topography and wetlands studies would need to be done to
determine if the parking areas could be built. Mr. Crimmins also reviewed the effect of future driverless
cars on the need for less parking; and presented the Board with two articles regarding effect of the use of
driverless cars on the need for parking spaces. Mr. Kane asked the Board to work on keeping Flex

Energy on the Tradeport.

Attorney Ciandella thanked the Board for allowing the presentation and requested that the Board
move forward with the proposed lease as outlined in the LOL

Chairman Bald reported that the matter was being considered to be tabled until the December
Board meeting to give the Board time to review the matter and to allow for further negotiations, Director
Bohenko suggested that the Executive Director and PDA staff meet soon to work out their concerns and
due to Flex Energy’s short time frame a special Board meeting be held before the scheduled December
Board meeting. Director Lamson stated her concerns about the short time frame that the staff will have to
work on the matter. Chairman Bald agreed with the special meeting and asked that it be held either

December 1st or December 8th.

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hold a special meeting of the PDA Board of Directors on either December 1,
2016 or December 8, 2016 to review the recommendations of the PDA staff and status of
negotiations with Spyglass Development LLC regarding the premises focated at 30 New Hampshire
Avenue. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VIIL.  Signs
A. Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — 166 Corporate Drive

Director Preston moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign for Lonza Biologics, Inc. at 166
Corporate Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, PE, Manager —
Engineering dated November 3, 2016 and attached hereto. Discussion: Director Loughlin

Paaca Navaelanment Antharitv Roard of Directors November 17, 2016 Page 4



commended Maria Stowell and the Board for setting the tone regarding the style of signs allowed on the
Tradeport. Director Bohenko suggested that the Board consider the use of a “consent agenda” for items,
" such as a sign approval, instead of approving individual motions similar to the process the Portsmouth
City Council uses, Director Torr agreed and Chairman Bald felt it should be considered. In response to
Director Allard, Ms. Stowell confirmed that signs can equal up to 200 square feet in size per lot. Ms.
Stowell reported that PDA has a policy that allows for minor revisions to existing signs with a Director’s
approval. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

IX. Contracts/Agreements
- A Approvals
1. Fred C. Church, Inc.

Director Bohenko moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind Workers
Compensation insurance coverage for the Pease Development Authority to be provided by MEMIC
and brokered by Fred C. Church Insurance (“Church”) for the period of 12/31/16 through 12/31/17
in the projected amount of $66,329; all in accordance with the Insurance Proposal prepared by
Church and the memorandum of Mark H. Gardner, Deputy Genera! Counsel, dated November 10,
2016 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. Three
courses are still open. Work is being done on the lower 9 course and play will be reduced to 18 holes for
one week. The upper nine will then remain open until December 11t Golf Maintenance crews are

working on the irrigation systems and the Golf Shop is ramping up for the simulator play and promotional
sales. The “Pay Now, Play Now” program ends December 31%.

2. Airport Operations
Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Supervisor, reported on aviation activities.
a) PSM
The FAA completed its annual certification inspection of the Airport. The inspection was
successful. Mr. Pomeroy commended the Maintenance and Airport Operations staff for their efforts.

Enplanements including 31,000 charter passengers, have reached 54,700. Allegiant Airlines is starting
services to Clearwater — St. Petersburg on November 17 and services to Punta Gorda on November 18,

2016.
b) Skyhaven Airport
Winter preparations are ongoing at Skyhaven Airport.
) Noise Line Report

Seven people called a total of 58 times regarding noise concerns; fifty-four calls dealt with
helicopter activities and four calls dealt with fixed-wing military aircraft.

Peace Nevelonment Antharvity Board of Directors November 17, 2016 Pagc 5



Director Lamson noted that several concerned individuals attended the Noise Compatibility
meeting. Mr. Pomeroy felt that staff was able to address a number of the public’s concerns. Director
Lamson commended Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison, for her work.

B. Approvals
1, Airport Maintenance Positions

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that In accordance with the provisions of
Section 3.11 of the Second Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development Authority, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive
Director to create two full time positions in the Airport Maintenance Department including:

a. Airport Terminal Custodial Supervisor
b. Equipment Operator '

and to immediately fill said positions with appropriately qualified candidates; all in accordance
with the memorandum of Alan Weston, Airport Maintenance Manager, dated November 4, 2016
‘attached hereto. Discussion: Director Bohenko inquired about the duties of the custodial supervisor
position. Mr. Mullen explained that due to the increased traffic in the PSM Terminal the custodial work
has increased. Two employees were responsible for custodial work on the interior and the building
exterior. The coverage is not sufficient coverage due to the need to have coverage 24 hours a day. The
employees are badged and can respond to security concerns. TSA requires a two minute response time
for any activity in the Terminal regarding a flight. The employees are cross-trained to do a number of
other tasks, such as clearing the sidewalks and facilitating passengers through the Terminal. The
supervisor will provide supervisory and custodial duties. PDA reached out to Twinns Janitorial, PDA’s
current buildings custodial provider, to determine if contracting the Terminal custodial services would be
cost effective. It was determined that cost savings would be realized if PDA provided the services. Mr.
Mullen reported that Al Weston, Maintenance Supervisor, is scheduled to retire in July, 2017. Frannie
Frank, Equipment Operator, will take over maintenance management responsibilities and needs to begin
training in the management position. The new Equipment Operator will fill Mr. Frank’s current position.
Director Bohenko confirmed that it will be a net zero hire. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;

motion catried.
2. Bills for Legal Services

Director Loughlin moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors autherizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount
of $27,614.67 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

Donahue Tucker & Ciandella, PLLC

Through September 30.2016 $ 8750
Kutak Rock LLLP
Through September 30, 2016 $ 398.77%
$ 18.244.64
Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through September 30, 2016 $ 8.883.76
Total $27,614.67

“Note: The City of Portsmouth will pay the remaining balance.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Paaca NMavalanmant Anthnrity Roard of Directors November 17, 2016 Page 6



XI. Division of Ports and Harbors

A. Reports
1, Port Advisory Council

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that the Port Advisory Council met on November 9,
2016. Mr. Marconi updated the Council on the Sarah Long Bridge construction project. The Council
received a report on fisheries activities and the mooring permit program. No action was taken by the

Council.

Mr. Marconi reported that the Isles of Shoals Steamship Company (“ISSCO”) has again entered
into a parking agreement with the City of Portsmouth to allow City employees to use 40 parking spaces

on the ISSCO lot for parking during the winter.

Mr. Marconi reported that eight year round part-time DPH employees and one full-time employee
are veterans. Grant Nichols, Deputy Chief Harbor Master, is in the Air National Guard. Whit Anderson,
DPH Interim Operations Manager, a member of the Army National Guard. Mr. Anderson recently
received a meritorious promotion to the rank of E-4.

XIT. New Business

No new business was brought before the Board.

XII. Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Bald announced that the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will be held on
December 15, 2016 and is the Board’s Annual Meeting. The meeting will begin at 8 am. unless

otherwise posted.

XIV. Directors’ Comments

Director Torr suggested that the Board members tour the new Wentworth-Douglass facility at 73
Corporate Drive. Director Preston thanked everyone for their well wishes and cards.

XV. Adjournment

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:19
a.m.

XVI. Press Questions

No members of the press were at the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

" T T Tnard nf Nirantore November 17. 2016 Page 7



55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <z~
Date: December 15, 2016

Re:  Employee Recognition
s o o ok ok o e o ko ok ok sk ok ok ot o ok ke ok o o ok ot ko ok ok o ok ok sk ol R ROk Rk o Rk R R ok kb kol ok R ok R ok ko R R ok kol ek ok okok okok

The following employees are to be recognized for their years of service to the Pease Development
Authority:

20 vears (certificate, name entered on PDA plague and $109 bill)

Mark Gardner Deputy General Counsel

15 vears (certificate and $50 bill)

Dave Curtis Airport Maintenance

Jim Thurlow Airport Maintenance/Skyhaven

10 yvears (certiﬁcate-and $50 bill)

Ed Pottberg Airport Security Coordinator

O0O00 TAKING YOU THERE



55 International Drive, Paorismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

Having determined that pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3 the divulgence
of a portion of the non-public minutes of October 20, 2016 related to
Spyglass Development, LLC will not: a) likely affect adversely the
reputation of any person other than a member of the body or agency
itself: or b) render the proposed action ineffective; or ¢) pertain to
terrorism, the PDA Board of Directors hereby determines to release said

minutes to the public.

N:\RESQOLVESyNon-publicrelease0416.wpd

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE



55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors resolves as
follows:

to direct the Executive Director to suspend negotiations with
Spyglass Development LLC with respect to the Letter of intent dated
October 14, 2016 for the premises located at 30 New Hampshire Avenue
and, without waiving any existing terms and conditions, permit the Lease

Agreement to expire by its terms on July 31, 2022.

N:\RESOLVES\Spyglass1216.docx

OO00OOC TAKING YOU THERE



PARKING FACILITY- PSM AIRPORT
FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

ASSUMPTIONS:

- FACILITY ($10,520,000) I
- 400 SPACE FACILITY COST PER DAY .. .-
- COST PER SPACE $26,300 |
- CREDIT CARD COLLECTION SYSTEM

CAPACITY FACTOR
TOTAL ANNUAL

» FINANCING . S
- DURATION OF 20 YEARS B LT UNDING
- FIXED RATE 4.75% S
+  ANNUAL FUNDING (P+I) $816,000 FUNDING ...

DEFICIENCY. . * ' $(521;500) '§(302,500).

+ ESTIMATED ANNUAL
OPERATING COSTS ($34,000)

* ELECTRICITY (LIGHTING / ELEVATOR)
+ SNOW REMOVAL, SECURITY AND OTHER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING- DECEMERER 8, 2016

75%

850,000

REVENUE OFFSET OPTION 1 OPTION 2 OPTION 3

©U§3000 0 sS00  §775

75%

REVENUE - . " 4328500 | '$ 547,500

850,000 .

75%
.4 850,000

850,000




90 DONALD SHOUP

Table 1. The Construction Cost of a Parking Space.

City Construction Cost per 8q Ft Construction Cost per Space
Underground Aboveground Underground Aboveground
$/sq ft $/sq ft $/space $/space
(D 2 ®=()x330 - #H=(2)x330
Boston 95 75 31,000 25,000
Chicago 110 88 36,000 29,000
Denver 78 55 26,000 18,000
Honolulu 145 75 48,000 25,000
Las Vegas 105 68 35,000 22,000
Los Angeles 108 83 35,000 - 27,000
New York 105 85 35,000 28,000
Phoenix 80 53 26,000 17,000
Portland 105 . 78 35,000 26,000
San Francisco 115 88 38,000 29,000
Seaittle 105 75 35,000 235,000
‘Washington, DC 88 68 29,000 22,000
Average 103 74 34,000 24,000

Source: Rider Levett Bucknall, Quarterly Construction Cost Report, Third Quarter (2012).

These estimates refer to the cost of comstructing a parking space. For
an aboveground garage, the land beneath the garage is another cost.
Underground garages also occupy space that could be used for other
purposes, such as storage and mechanical equipment, and the opportunity
cost of this space has been called the underground land value.” Because
numbers in Table 1 do not include the cost of land, they underestimate the
total cost of parking spaces.’



+38€0 HN 'HLNOWSLYOC "JAYA TYNOILYNYILNI 5§

DS

+

*3Tvos

SLZRE Alva

WYN

| 926

Y

‘A QaNDIs30

STIVIS ONNNYA -

0 TYLNIL O

L

i

iy YA o

B S ONY 1 M —,
serELA

ST S ONIDAYY
ot HOA AYILNZLLOd

SHEIS oLy

SHEIS 96

siels 029

siels 068

SIS 196
Kewumg buppeg

oL

Aewud § 3anmnd

Asewtid f aining

Kewing

owey

Aipunrg j Bupsxg




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AGENDA
GOLF COMMITTEE

Time;

Place:

AGENDA

L

IL.

I

I'v.

V.

VI

VIIL

VIIL

Thursday, December 15, 2016 ._
8:00 am. . _‘ ii

55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Call to Order (Bohenko})

Acceptance of Minutes: September 12, 2016*

Public Comment

0Old Business .

A. Reports
1. Clubhouse Dining Room/Kitchen Improvements*

B. Approvals
I. Country Club Enterprises - Golf Cars* (Allard)

2. Golf Car Rate Increase* (Bohenko)
3. EZ Links Reservation System* (Allard)

New Business

Upcoming Meetings:
Board Meeting December 15, 2016 — Annual Meeting

Adjournment

Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached
gk Related Materials Previously Sent
¥**  Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

g+

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials



55 International Drive, Partsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Torr:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Development
Authority Golf Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into a contract with Country Club Enterprises of Wareham, MA, in
the amount of $66,420 per year for a period of five (5) years (including
an option to terminate the Contract at the end of four (4) years at the sole
discretion of the PDA) for the lease and servicing of 90 electric golf cars
as described in the memo by Scott DeVito, Golf Course General Manager,

dated December 6, 2016 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\GolfCars1216.docx

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE



MEMORANDUM

To: : David R. Mullen, Executive Director M4
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: Golf Car Lease

This memo is a request to agree to a 5 year lease, with option to terminate after 4 years, to provide 90
golf cars and service agreement with Country Club Enterprises, 2D Express Drive, Wareham, MA.
02571, There were three companies that submitted bids.

Company Annual Cost
Country Club Enterprises $66,420
Yamaha Golf $72,225
Five Star Golf Cars $77,850

Country Club Enterprises will be providing their Precedent i2 golf car: The golf cars will be
equipped with 6 — 8 volt batteries, with a single adapter battery filling system. Their new ER.IL.C.
battery charger draws 22% less amps, reducing consumption needed on a daily basis. Golf cars will
be equipped with sweater baskets, divot sand buckets, windshields, canopy top that channels water
away from the customer to the rear of the car, and USB ports so customers can charge either a phone

or tablet when using.

Country Club Enterprises will be scheduling a weekly inspection and maintenance person to keep the
fleet fully operational during the lease period. They will also be providing rental cars for our larger
events at a cost of $30 per car. A savings of $20 per car.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



55 intarnational Drive, Pertsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Lamson:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Golf
Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Pease Golf Course to implement rate
increases for players’ use of the Golf Cars effective March 1, 2017; all in
accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA General
Manager dated December 9, 2016 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\GolfGPSFees1216.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE



T
>
W
m

55 Internatiopal Drive Porfsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To! PDA Board of Directors

From: David Mullen, Executive Director

Date: December 9, 2016

Re: Request to increase golf car fees

We are requesting approval to increase the Pease Golf Course golf car rental rate.

The current fee for an individual to ride 18 holes is $17, the fee for an individual to ride 9 holes is $13. We
would like to increase the 18 hole fee to $18 for an individual rider, and to $14 for an individual to ride 9 holes. The
increase will add an estimated $20,000 of new revenue, which will assist in offsetting the increase of the annual golf
car lease which went from $61,650 to $66,420. The requested fee increase would go into effect March 1, 2017, The
increased pricing is also within the current fee range of courses on the Seacoast, $18-$20 for an individual ride 18
holes, and $12 - $14 for 9 holes.

[f you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.




From its handsome 360° Wwrap-around bumper 1o its cockpitdike
interior...from its commanding powsrtrain to its spacious
bagwell, the Precedant iz golf car makes a real statement, It
delivers good looks, performance and years of trouble-free
service. Like afl Precedent golf cars, it's built on our rustproaf,
corrosionresistant AlumiCore™ frama.




e

Ne~excuses Charging Keeps Your Precedent® 7 Rezdy to Roil

BFVISIENY BELIAGLE SMTOLLSSNT FONEACTED

Meet ERIC, the Precedent electric golf car's new charger,

ERIC’s best-in-class features and functionality are built into smailer, lighter

package designed to communicate with you through a series of audio and
visual alerts,

*ISSUInG dwee DESRT when M oo DRI Chermng, o woe ¥ kn

ERIC outsmarts common user errors and delivers virtually faii-safe charging by:

xhose 2%

DWEROL LD Derhie WOU et

i vhe huise,

<

Using stotus Jights @0 asswie vou thot the ot
fecenenn AC sowen Wot gewine AL sower i tha
qubey ave couse of cherser error,

RN wehen the s s Fatfy oo

[

o

A You when et o probian

Tt

S

Lontdaunesty MOPRLGNNG  the aoitery gock ofter

[

g, and delvering wice o5 needeg. This ic-
sty

Gir 4s€ your golf cor ipfreauenthy

&
8
el
&
s}
=
e
b5
o
©

it o LED dosh iight wier the bottary snck Solis to 305y
hen TG% cheige, s6 vol ot ger stranges

L & e

<o

.
Y¥ortdng evan surno valicoe SIS,

The golf car that makes a differance.

e T

Global, Reliable and Eneroy Efficient

Since ERIC offers the widest voltage range in
the industry (85-270 volts), it works globally.

and keeps charging even during voltage
fluctuations.

ERIC also reduces your energy consumption. i gets

up to 91% efficiency, a full 10% higher than the Precedent
golf car's former charger.

And it’s enclosed in 2 strong, sealed aluminum housing that wards off the
dust, dirt and water often found in garages,

Weighing in at just eight pounds, ERIC is aiso smalles, lighter and easier to
mave and mount.

With ERIC, your golf car is ready when you are,

ERIC fs stundard on off 2-passenger and 4-possenger Precedent elsctric golf cars
manufoctured ofter Sept. 8, 2013, The system cannot be used on older

Frecedent golf eors equipped with on-board COmPLLErS.




Want an even more polished vehicle? Start with the sophisticated
Precedent i2 goif car and zdd the Signature Edi

. It
includes:
D GEEr
TMTIOE OF S00RMI STIIGE Qoles
Soal Doepory APy witee
LR H
L SRESY o J
The paciage is available on the Precedent i2 and the Precedant i2
Villager 4.

Claseis Blue Smndard)

e g e




Sarenne Fanateien




L
A

55 Intarnational Drive, Portsmouth,

NH 03801

Director Bohenko:

MOTION

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Development
Authority Golf Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into the contract with EZLinks of Chicago, IL in an annual amount of
$9,936, and a one-time subscription fee of $500 (a total cost of $10,436
for the first year) for a web-based reservation/marketing system; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager,

dated December 8, 2016 attached hereto.

In- accordance with the provisions .of RSA 12-G:8 VI, the Board

waives the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. EZLinks

is the successor company to

Solutions (“IBS"), the original supplier of the software;

Integrated Business

2. EZLinks is the only company that provides software that will

interface with IBS systems,;

3. It is cost effective to continue using the current system instead

of purchasing a new system.

N:\RESOLVES\GolfEZLinks1216.docx

OCOO00 TAKING

THERE



MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <t
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager

Date: December 8, 2016

Subject: EZ-Links Online Reservation/Marketing System

This memo is a request to change to the EZ-Links Web-Reservation system. The course has been
using Integrated Business Solutions, or IBS, software since 2004. EZ-Links purchased IBS and has
launched a new Web-Reservation platform with an added marketing module, The EZ-Links online
platform is the only reservation system IBS will allow to interface with their point of sales software.
There are other providers of online systems, but the course would have to purchase a new point of
sale system which we do not feel would be cost effective.

The system is much easier for the customers to navigate the online tee reservation platform, and gives
the course the ability to visually show the daily dynamic pricing Pease offers each day. The
marketing module piece allows us to promote current Golf Shop sales, Grill 28, bundle items
together, and to capture more customer data.

The cost difference of $1,119 and a onetime subscription fee of $500 will be covered in the golf
course O&M budget marketing line item.

Current Service . { Annual
IBS Support 3,726
IBS Subscription 3,300
IBS Web Fees 2,388
IBS Web Secasonal Discount (3

Mo) -597

’FOpo Annual
IBS Support 3,726
Remove IBS Tee Sheet
Support -1,140
EZL ETN (425/mo) 5,100
EZL WebRes (250/mo) 3,000
EZIL Web Seasonal Disc (3

50

M




Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



FY 2017 FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD
ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
DECEMBER 15, 2016

zzzzzzzzzzzzz




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES °

FY 2017 BUDGET VARIANCE

ANALYSIS

OPERATING REVENUES-
LOWER BY 1.2%

LOWER THAN ANTICIPATED FUEL
SALES WITHIN THE DPH, OFFSET BY:

= INCREASED GOLF FEES- DUE
TO INCREASE IN ROUNDS
PLAYED / WEATHER.

= INCRFASED CONCESSION
REVENUES FROM HIGHER
GRILL 28 SALES.

OPERATING COSTS-
LOWER BY 14.2 %

COMPREHENSIVE FY 2016 YEAR END
ACCRUAL PROCESS

FUEL PROCUREMENT COSTS LOWER
DUE TO LOWER DPH FUEL SALES.

INDIRECT LABOR ALLOCATION TO
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES NOT
BUDGETED.

NONOPERATING (INCOME)
AND EXPENSES

INTEREST EXPENSE LOWER DUE TO
LESS THAN ANTICIPATED CAPITAL
EXPENDITURES.

FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

($ 000’s)
T YEAR TO YEAR TO CURRENT PRIOR YEAR YEAR TO CURRENT
DATE DATE YEAR TO DATE YEAR YEAR
- ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET
OPERATING REVENUES 5,558 5,624 {66) 5,480 78 14,250
(PAGE #3)
OPERATING EXPENSES
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND 2,057 1,993 64 1,893 164 5,807
BENEFITS (pace #4400 £5)
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 460 706 (246) 601 (141) 2,321
MAINTENANCE
GENERAL AND 240 232 8 250 (10) 722
ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES (pace #5) 219 315 (96) 277 {58) 884
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 70 74 (4) 75 (5) 223
(PAGE #6)
MARKETING AND 52 161 {109) 79 7) 348
PROMOTION
ALL OTHER (Pace #5) 428 627 199 469 (41) 1,171
3,526 4,108 582 3,644 {118) 11,476

OPERATING INCOME 2,032 1,516 516 1,836 196 2,774
NONOPERATING 5 30 (25) 25 20 29
(INCOME)} AND EXPENSE
(PAGE #7)
DEPRECIATION 2,053 2,010 43 2,024 29 6.031
NET OPERATING INCOME {26) 524 498 213 187 3,34



CONSOLIDATED OPERATING REVENUES ’
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

($ 000's)
_ YEARTO YEAR TO CURRENT  PRIOR YEAR YEAR TO CURRENT
DATE DATE YEAR TO DATE YEAR YEAR
FEE REVENUES YEAR TO DATE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET
RENTAL OF 3,362 3,494 (132) 3,321 41 9,595
FACILITIES
FEE REVENUES 1,338 1,258 80 1,352 (14) 2,910
(SEE CHART)
FUEL SALES 396 509 (113) 448 (52) 870
3 (SEE CHART)
_\. CONCESSION 146 149 (3 133 13 337
5% REVENUE
GOLF 122 86 36 98 24 1956
BGOLF FEES - WHARFAGE 23D DOCKAGE MERCHANDISE
RGO MEMBERSHIPS WMOORIRG FEES ALL OTHER- NET 194 128 66 128 66 342
“PARKING FEES EGOIF SIMULATOR
SPIER USAGE AND REGISTRATIONS Al OTHER .MP.MM Mh@'Nm @ E u 14,250
FUEL ANALYSIS - ACTUAL BUDGETED SALES ACTUAL BUDGETED COGS
SALES SALES VARIANCE COGS COGS VARIANCE
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 35 49 {14) 3 34 (3)
PORTSMOUTH FISH PIER 196 259 {63) 145 243 (98}
RYE HARBOR 72 103 (31) 53 97 {44)
HAMPTON HARBOR 93 98 (5) 64 92 (28)
396 509 113 293 466 i73



CONSOLIDATED PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS
-|- FORTHE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDING

: OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

(% 000’s)

PERSONNEL
SERVICES

BENEFTTED
NONBENEFITED
OVERTIME

ACCRUED
VACATION AND
SICK

TRANSFER QUT

FRINGE
BENEFITS

HEALTH INSUR
RETIREMENT
FICA

WORKERS COMP
ALL OTHER

TRANSFER OUT

YEAR
TO DATE
ACTUAL

1,234
226
60
{22)

YEAR
TO DATE
BUDGET

1,272
221
30

177

CURRENT

YEAR

VARIANCE

(38

PRIOR
YEAR
TO DATE

ACTUAL

1,201
235
42

5)

EXECUTIVE

MAINTENANCE

PORTSMOUTH
AIRPORT

SKYHAVEN

GOLF COURSE

ENGINEERING
LEGAL
FINANCE

PORT
AUTHORITY

SAL

STAFF ANALYSIS- FILLED POSITIONS

SAL/
NON

HR/  HR/
BEN  NON
1 -
17 -
8 4
- 2

5 1
1 -
3 -
9 10
17

SE

28

CON

i

: |

ocT

MONTH
END

18

14

37

L= BT - S £V

[
4
N

4
T
MONTH MONTH
END END
3 3
18 17
14 14
2 2
43 58
3 3
4 4
6 6
39 38
132 145



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
ODRGANIZATION CHART- OCTOBER 31, 2016

David Mullen BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive
Director
Lynn Hincheae
Alrport Deputy
Director Director and
{OPEN) Genaral
Liz LatCava Coupset
Admin L
Assistant
* h:n_-..a_! SCOTE Davite 5 - "
Al Weston Pomeroy Colf Course I!..w Stowell Mark Gardner 1TV Canner Geno Marconi
Maintenance Alrport Ops General Engineering e Deputy Genera) Diector of Diractor of Port
Manager Manager Manager Manager Tanya Coppeta Counsel Finance Authority
T
Francis Employee
Frank Ken Conley mamnw_,&m::a Mike Mates  Relations m———
piacliiles  ==f== Equipment Coordinator EitonChea  Tim Rlese = Project Manager s_:__n uauaao: Tracy Shattuck
aintenance anager Course PGA Golf Ron Jodx nterim
Foreman Ryan Malone Superintender t Pro Manager Senlor — o-mwu.w”__-wﬂn nu..__hﬂunuo..qru_.
James
Robert L. Goodwin = Senior Ops 1 i Mike 3 Jared Sheeha zw.._m __mewq J  Accountant )
Creamer Cleaning pecialist Ryan Caron =Jemam L Environments  PRAralega Jess Path Pat Gradi Grant Nichols
Equipment Supervisor Assist Course m'  PGA Golf Comnll ess Patterson o R
QOperator Superintenden Pro A 't T System =mmmmy  Admin :Uuﬂﬂuwe._sn%m_»nhq
Johnnie Joplin Tom ] =
| Admin
£d Jankauskas pee= Building =  Bourne | Dave Beattie >nm_5ma~...~ Anita Judy Dubois
Equipment  mme Services Ops Spedalist | Grounds Victor Stons Censabella Admin o
Operator Foreman Pro Shop (OPEN) Payroll Assistant
George Walch Manager Accountant
ga—
Electrician Erig — Dave Arnold ({Temporary)
Bab Oxx
Equipment e " Burgess Mechanic Sue Coloman ._..M“. ma_:m.. o)
Operator Tony Gradi Ops Specialist Accounting ‘e curlty
pemm  Asgistant Spedcialist
Electrician
Todd Kneeland — Dan Pollinger —
Pavements Dane Kirkwood 1, nmmﬂ"_nnwn: Security
Facilities
ciall:
Al Norton Ops Spacialist Kevin Hanlon —
Pavements Dave Curtis D Harbor Master
= Buliding ana
Services = Boudreau Lana
u__u:. .-.:_.1_.“: —— Opx Specialist Larochelle L
'avemen! Admin
L Ed M_nn.w:u__.__: Kayla Assistant
rounds
n_.,.._ub_“mn_nm”i_n.\ e Breton
Machanic Ops Specialist
Beath DaMalne
Admin - Wayne
no”“_.r.u_mnm Assistant e Merritt
Assictamt = Ops Speciallst

NOTE:

1, EXCLUDES, NON-BENEFITED EMPLOYEES, CONTRACT AND SEASONAL EMPLOYEES.



(KWH (000°S)

CONSOLIDATED OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

UTILITIES

ELECTRICITY

WASTE
DISPOSAL

NATURAL
GAS AND OIL

PROPANE
WATER

YEAR TO
DATE
ACTUAL

112
21

i

77
219

YEARTO
DATE
BUDGET

126
46

31

21
91
315

PRIOR
YEARTO
DATE
ACTUAL

136
33

277

CURRENT
YEAR
BUDGET

449
138

106

62
129

884

FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2400 4
|

2100
|

1800 1 yoraLkwn
i FY2016 3,455

1500 < Fy 2015 3,691
| Fr2014 3,556

1200 4 FY 2013 3,312

458
446 405

KWH CONSUMPTION

2,095

PSM
wFY 20152

&

NALYSIS BY BUSINESS UNIT

FY YTD KWH
TRADEPORT

PSM
SKYHAVEN
GOLF

DPH

TOTAL

94 94
9

88

SKYHAVEN

WFY 26142

2017
110
658
26
171
111

1,076

BN LONSUMPTION ANALYSIS BY BUSINESS UNIT

2,214

2016
122
659
23
175
112

{$ 000’s)
PROFESSIONAL YEARTO  YEAR TO PRIOR CURRENT
SERVICES DATE DATE YEAR TO YEAR
ACTUAL BUDGET DATE BUDGET
ACTUAL
LEGAL 12 17 4 50
INFORMATION 14 26 16 77
TECHNOLOGY
AUDIT 37 24 50 73
ALL OTHER- NET z z 5 23
20 74 75 223
ALL OTHER YEARTO  YEARTO PRIOR CURRENT
DATE DATE YEAR TO YEAR
ACTUAL BUDGET DATE BUDGET
ACTUAL

FUEL 293 466 348 807
COAST TROLLEY 18 47 16 140
GOLF 76 67 64 153
MERCHANDISE
GOLF CART 41 a7 41 1
LEASE

428 627 469 1,171



CONSOLIDATED NONOPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

($ 000s)
YEAR TO U year PRIOR CURRENT
DATE TO DATE YEAR TO YEAR
ACTUAL DATE BUDGET
BUDGET ACTUAL INTEREST EXPENSE
T T T ewTto | FseaL
INTEREST 7 31 26 92 DATE BUDGET
EXPENSE PROVIDENT ; 76
BANK
INTEREST 2) (1) (1) (3)
INCOME AND CITY OF 7 16
OTHER PORTSMOUTH
TOTAL 7z g2
(GAIN) / LOSS ) ] - ] e
ON SALE OF
ASSETS
5 30 25 89
NOTE:

L. SEE PAGE #15 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THE PDA CURRENT LONG TERM DEBT STRUCTURE AND CURRENT INTEREST RATES.



ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-
NET

OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
" CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

" ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES-
NET

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS

LAND, BUILDINGS AND
* EQUIPMENT

CONSTRUCTION IN
PROCESS (pa6es #10-#14)

OTHER- L¥ RECEIVABLES

- TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

PENSION

OCT 31

2016

3,627
740

345

4,712

586

1,109

'~
F’
[=2]
(=]
N
~
1]
<
L
~

~
]
&

|

JUN 30

2016

1,713

589

467
2,769

597

1,093 -

68,054

534

-
o]
=]

|

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

~ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- CONSTRUCTION

' UNEARNED REVENUE
. REVOLVING LOC FACILITY

CURRENT PORTION- LT LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NONCURRENT L.IABILITIES

NET PENSION LIABILITY
OTHER LT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

PENSION
NET POSITION
NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

RESTRICTED FOR:
REVLOVING LOAN FUND

- HARBOR DREDGING

FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

© UNRESTRICTED

TOTAL NET POSITION

2,202
324
267

4,256
452

4,708

|
=
Yy
o]
l:q
n
M
[y

N
=
~

|

66,405
1,168
220

(1,293)
66,554

1,855
279
597

116

2847

4,256
458

4.714

{$ 000's)

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
AT OCTOBER 31, 2016

PEASE
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

GENERAL FUNDS

. TENANT ESCROW

DIVISION OF
PORTS AND
HARBORS

GENERAL FUNDS

HARBOR
MANAGEMENT

HARBOR
DREDGING

REVOLVING LOAN-
FISHERY FUND

FOREIGN TRADE
ALL OTHER

TOTAL

UNRESTRICTED

RESTRICTED

3,071 -
12 -
3,083 -
185 -
230 -

- 473

- 64

- 49
129 -
544 586
627 586



SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES
- AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2016

($ 000s)

'PROJECT NAME

TRADEPORT MULTI-USE PATH

PSM ASR CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
(SBG 1602)

PSM PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE
(SBG 1603)

P5M OBSTRUCTION REMOVAL / PERMIT/DESIGN
(SBG 04-2014)

PSM RUNWAY 16-34 PRE-DESIGN
PSM TERMINAL BATHROOM RENGVATIONS

PSM SECURITY IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM
(SBG 05-2016)

SKYHAVEN RUNWAY 15-33
(5BG 05-2012)

SKYHAVEN TAXILANE PAV AND DRAIN
{SBG 06-2015)

SKYHAVEN RUN DESIGN AND RECON
(SBG 04-2012)

APPROVAL

DATE

11-20-08
04-16-13

11-06-13

04-25-14

TBD
04-21-16
03-21-16

06-18-14

03-31-15

09-04-13

TOTAL
PROJECT

802
2,150

1,310

3,790

567

" GRANT

AWARD

642
2,044

1,244

3,601

539

EXPENDED
TO DATE

1,171
1,912

1,163

157

65
157
189

3,439

116

533

PDA
SHARE

(243)
(96)

(58)

)

(65)
(16)
)

(327)

(6)

(27)

RECEIVED
TO DATE

903
1,766

1,105

3,111

110

500

BALANCE AMOUNT
DUE PDA SUBMITTED

25 25
50 -
149 103
141 61
180 130
“_. -

@ -

u
o
N
(O]
=t
D

* |



SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS
~ AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2016

($ 000's)
BALANCE CURRENT TRANSFERTO  NET CURRENT  BALANCE
PROJECT NAME AT YEAR PLANT IN YEAR AT
06-30-16  EyprNDITURES SERVICE CHANGE 10-31-16
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
PSM TERMINAL BATHROOM RENOVATIONS (FAA- TBD) 65 93 - 93 158
PSM OBSTRUCTION PERMITTING AND DESIGN (FAA-TBD) 2 155 - 155 157
PSM RUNWAY 16-34 PRE-DESIGN (FAA- TBD) 53 12 - 12 65
PSM LIGHTING AND SOFTWARE UPGRADE 45 - 45 (45} -
PSM ATCT PARTIAL DEMO AND RERQOFING 40 89 - 89 129
PSM SECURITY IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM 71 118 - 118 189
PSM ASR CONSTRUCTION (SBG-16-02) - 43 - 43 43
276 510 45 465 741

|

10



- SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS
~ AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2016 covve

($ 000's)
- BALANCE CURRENT TRANSFERTO  NET CURRENT  BALANCE
PROJECT NAME AT YEAR PLANT IN YEAR AT
06-30-16  EXPENDITURES SERVICE CHANGE 10-31-16
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
RUNWAY 15-33 RECONSTRUCT-MARKING AND SIGNAGE - 10 10 - -
(SBG 05-2012)
RUNWAY DESIGN AND RECONSTRUCTION - 9 6 3 3
(SBG 04-2012)
TAXILANE PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE 116 - - - 116
(SBG 06-2015)
116 19 16 3 119
MAINTENANCE
ELECTRICIAN VAN - 65 65 - -
DUMP TRUCK BODY 6 - - - 6
MITSUBISHI FORK LIFT TRUCK - 28 28 - -

(-]
&
bl
W

)
)]



GOLF COURSE

CLUBHOUSE EXPANSION (DESIGN ONLY)
SIMULATOR EQUIPMENT

GRILL 28 RESTAURANT MODIFICATIONS

PROJECT NAME

ADMINISTRATION

s T

BALANCE

AT
06-30-16

64

R

- SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS
~AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2016 (oo

($ 000’s)
CURRENT TRANSFERTO  NET CURRENT BALANCE
YEAR PLANT IN YEAR AT
EXPENDITURES SERVICE CHANGE 10-31-16

64

13 13 13

2 2 2

15 - 15 79

4]

12



AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2016 cmum

- .| SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

($ 000's)
BALANCE CURRENT TRANSFER TO NET CURRENT BALANCE
PROJECT NAME AT YEAR PLANT IN YEAR AT

06-30-16  EXPENDITURES SERVICE CHANGE 10-31-16
TRADEPORT
INTERSECTION AND INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 31 - 3
LEE STREET HVAC UPGRADE 26 - 26 (26)

37 - 26 (26) 31



- SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS
>m OF OCTOBER 31, 2016 e,

($ 000's)
BALANCE CURRENT TRANSFERTO  NET CURRENT BALANCE
PROJECT NAME AT YEAR PLANT IN YEAR AT
06-30-16  EXPENDITURES SERVICE CHANGE 10-31-16

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT

TIGER GRANT APPLICATION (2016)
INSTALL EMERGENCY CALL BOXES
REPLACE FENDER PILES- PSF

FILE EXCHANGE SERVER

O

&) - &) -
(6) -

Le2]
w
0

[
[
&

as)

TOTAL

|

&
[
Id!
(=1
(=]
[
==
00
~N
b
N
o



{ LONG TERM LIABILITIES

- AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2016

DEBT HOLDER /
INTEREST RATE

CITY OF
PORTSMOUTH-
WATER
POLLUTION
CONTROL NQTE
@ 4.50%

TOTAL

CURRENT
PORTION

116

=
g

LONG
TERM
PORTION

349

349

TOTAL
AMOUNT
DUE

465

465

($ 000's)

SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REPAYMENT

FISCAL
YEAR
2017
2018
2019
2020

PAID IN
FY 2017

TOTAL

CITY OF
PORTSMOUTH
@ 4.50%
116
116
116
117

465

15



($ 000's)

70,000

0,000

50,000 -

40,000

30,000 -

20,000

10,000 -

16
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FOUR MONTH
~-]- PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT _—
; YEAR  YEARTO  YEARTO  FISCAL  PRIOR YEAR
e s e e el e e e+ v e e e e ._‘O U>4m DATE U)._-m J..m>ﬂ TO U>.._.m
OPERATING  YEARTO YEARTO  FISCAL  PRIOR YEAR ACTUAL  BUDGET  VARIANCE  BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUES DATE DATE YEAR TO DATE
ACTUAL  BUDGET  BUDGET ACTUAL OPERATING 281 309 (28 960 265
REVENUES
FACILITIES 193 183 585 176
RENT OPERATING
CARGO AND 70 53 161 59 XPENSES
HANGARS PERSONNEL SERVICES 205 339 (44) 1,007 298
CONCESSION 3 2 7 g PND BENEFITS
REVENUES BUILDINGS AND 171 363 (192) 1,247 259
FEE REVENUES - 54 156 13 mﬁmz_wﬁm_,wwz -
ALL OTHER 15 17 > 1 GENERAL AND 53 48 5 145 58
281 300 960 265 ADMINISTRATIVE
o . T UTumEs 69 88 (19) 344 81
PROFESSIONAL - - - - -
SERVICES
MARKETING AND 3 6 @ 19 6
PROMOTION
ALL OTHER - - - - -
381 844 253 2,762 702
OPERATING INCOME (310) (535) 225  (1,802) (437)
NONOPERATING ; ; ) - )
(INCOME} AND
EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION 1,236 1,267 (31) 3,800 1,284
NET OPERATING (1,546)  (1,802) 256  (5.602) (L721)

INCOME



STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FOUR MONTH 1
PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT

(s 000's)

YEAR ‘ YEAR TO YEAR TO FISCAL PRIOR YEAR
TO DATE DATE DATE YEAR TO DATE

OPERATING YEAR

YEAR TO FISCAL PRIOR YEAR ACTUAL  BUDGET  VARIANCE  BUDGET ACTUAL
@  REVENUES TO DATE DATE YEAR TO DATE
m ACTUAL  BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL OPERATING 79 93 a4 251 100
HANGARS OPERATING
FUEL SALES 35 49 120 51 EXPENSES
ALL OTHER 1 1 1 1 PERSONNEL SERVICES i1 15 @ 46 10
AND BENEFITS
i) 93 251 1co
.- e e e B, - C Mmoo man mpa e o pe me emwsiage mCH—IUHzmm >ZO .Hw Nm AHHV mm Hw
e e e . e o e m—— e e DT Po 1>nH—I._.|_|hmm 32§2>an
GALLONS YTD
OF FUEL CURRENT  YEARTO TOTAL AVE GENERAL AND 9 12 3 36 10
SoLD MONTH DATE YEAR PRICE ADMINISTRATIVE
FY 2016 2,683 11,882 26,851  $4.30 UTILITIES 4 11 %) 32 6
FY 2017 979 8,585 8585  $4.09 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3 2 1 5 3
B R - e MARKETING AND ] ] ) ) ]
rm s o e e mm i w pm ae . v e e - o vaZOdOZ
u_.mm <m.>m: CAPITAL  DEET GRANT ALL OTHER- FUEL 31 34 (3) 102 47
- OPERA EXPEND  REPAY S T
@ E FUND: OTAL 75 102 an 306 95
S  Frao 4 {19) - 27 12
° OPERATING INCOME 4 {9) 13 (55) 5
< FY2016 {53) (193) - 451 205
N - - - - -
FY 2015 109) (339 i 283 (667) awmwﬂmm-wﬂﬂuo
FY 2009- (582) (1,085)  (100) 769 (998)  EXPENSE
FY 2014 DEPRECIATION 122 97 25 290 73

Qashammouﬁos aomu.ﬁﬁa _H,__,__mM %hmmapﬂzm :m Ba CB wam (68)



STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FOUR MONTH 18
..... .-} PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016
- | TRADEPORT

($ 000's)
T YEAR TO YEAR TO YEAR TO FISCAL PRIOR YEAR
DATE DATE DATE YEAR TO DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET  VARIANCE  BUDGET ACTUAL
OPERATING YEAR  YEARTO  FISCAL PRIOR YEAR OPERATING 2935 3,046 111 8,208 2,863
@ REVENUES TO DATE DATE YEAR TO DATE REVENUES
2 ACTUAL  BUDGET  BUDGET ACTUAL
8 OPERATING
i
~ RENTAL OF 2,829 2,996 8,062 2,814 EXPENSES
FACILITIES PERSONNEL SERVICES - - - - -
AND BENEFITS
ALL OTHER 106 50 146 49
BUILDINGS AND 75 118 {43) 389 110
FACILITIES
MAINTENANCE
2935 3046 8208 2863 cEneRal AND 15 16 () 47 16
et ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES 17 48 (31) 145 25
PROFESSIONAL - - - - -
SERVICES
MARKETING AND - 68 (68) 68 20
PROMOTION
ALL OTHER 18 47 (29) 140 16
125 297 172 789 187
OPERATING INCOME 2,810 2,749 61 7,419 2,676
NONOPERATING - - - -
(INCOME) AND
EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION 270 271 (1) 816 287
NET OPERATING 2,540 2,478 62 6,603 2,389

INCOME



STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FOUR MONTH b
PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016
GOLF COURSE

($ 000's)
YEAR TO YEAR TO YEAR TO FISCAL  PRIORYEAR  "oppRaTING  YEAR  YEARTO  FISCAL PRIOR
DATE DATE DATE YEAR TO DATE REVENUES TO DATE DATE YEAR YEAR TO
($ 000's) ACTUAL BUDGET ~ VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL  BUDGET  BUDGET DATE
OPERATING 1,298 1117 181 2,331 1,224
REVENUES CONCESSION 138 142 324 121
REVENUES
OPERATING
EXPENSES FEE REVENUES
PERSONNEL SERVICES 368 364 4 934 333 GOLF FEES 849 719 1,357 831
AND BENE
FITS MEMBERSHIPS 171 163 320 168
BUILDINGS AND 155 111 44 325 152
FACILITIES SIMULATOR 4 . 119 3
MAINTENNCE GOLF LESSONS 10 6 15 6
GENERAL AND 70 61 9 157 70 1,034 888 1,811 1,008
ADMINISTRATIVE — = = =
MERCHANDISE 126 87 19 95
UTILITIES 97 117 (20) 212 118 AND OTHER
PROFESSIONAL 3 3 - 9 3
SERVICES et . w298 LAA7 2,331 4,224
MARKETING AND 27 14 13 41 17 e e s e e e e e
PROMOTION BUSINESS
UNIT PRO  COURSE  FOOD/
ALL OTHER 117 115 2 224 105
ANALYSIS SHOP  OpERA BEV  siM  TOTAL
837 785 52 1,902 798
OPERATING 122 1,034 138 4 1,298
OPERATING INCOME 461 REVENUES
NONOPERATING . OPERATING 89 656 76 16 837
(INCOME) AND www&mm
EXPENSE DEPRECIATION)
DEPRECIATION 132 NET 33 378 62 [12) 461
OPERATING
NET OPERATING 329 INCOME

INCOME



20

KEY GOLF COURSE BENCHMARKING DATA
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2016

GOLF BAR AND

ROUNDS OF GOLF PLAYED (seaso SIMULATOR FY 2017 FY 2016 GRILL FY 2017 FY 2016
S PLAYED (season) REVENUES GROSS
_ . SALES
i
_ LY $ 18 4 : LY $183674  $176,459
i -
i AUGUST 64 AUGUST 191,472 185,715
w2015 SEPTEMBER - 345 SEPTEMBER 160,353 166,667
OCTOBER 3,827 2,726 OCTOBER 122,716 113,551
w2015 NOVEMBER : 10,176 NOVEMBER - 70,077
_ . DECEMBER - 14,417 DECEMBER - 105,175
o 200 a.0m 6.5m $.000 10,000 12,000 JANUARY b 24,246 JANUARY - 84,682
2016 2015 2015 FEBRUARY - 26,504 FEBRUARY . 81,582
YTD YTD SEASON -
MARCH 17,720 MARCH - 97,403
ROUNDS PLAYED 54729 52110 52,110 )
APRIL 6,002 APRIL - 106,478
RAIN DAYS 60 48 48 i
i A MAY 963 MAY - 155,744
JUNE - 102 JUNE - 205,159
2016 MEMBER / NONMEMBER ROUNDS (SEASON) ,
$ 4,039 103,201 $ 658,215  $ 1,548,692
Mu.so.m\ e
som ¢ CLUB/ COURSE FY2017  FY 2016
com | MEMBER 17,239 FUNCTIONS YTD YTD
‘ NONMEMBER 37490
3000 | TOTAL 54,729 GROUPS 12-40 38,901 39,329
. m , . : ‘ 2015 ROUNDS- SEASON TOURNAMENT PLAY 127,347 107,785
MR AR MY M M MG oo nov o MEMBER 15,633
avEER tOMENECE NONMEMBER, 36,477 LEAGUES 53,431 54,643

TOTAL 52,110 FOOD AND ROOM FEES 104,707 127,990



STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FOUR MONTH

-4 PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016
1 PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE (UNRESTRICTED)

YEARTO  YEARTO  YEARTO FISCAL  PRIOR YEAR YEAR TO
DATE DATE DATE YEAR TO DATE OPERATING DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL REVENUES ACTUAL
OPERATING 91 1016 99 2,351 978
REVENUES - £9) FACILITY 223
RENTALS
OPERATING
mxvuhmmm CONCESSION 5
REVENUE
PERSONNEL SERVICES 384 345 39 1,036 373
MOORING FEES 109
BUILDINGS AND FAC 38 49 an 167 43
AND MAINTENANCE PARKING 87
REGISTRATIONS 16
GENERAL AND 43 33 10 150 37
ADMINISTRATIVE WHARF / DOCK 64
UTILITIES 32 51 (19) 154 47 276
PROFESSIONAL 11 9 2 26 13 FUEL SALES 361
SERVICES ALL OTHER 52
MARKETING AND - 1 (1) 2 -
PROMOTION Lo JoTAy 8z
ALL OTHER - FUEL 262 432 (170) 705 302 BUSINESS HAMPTON RYE
UNIT HARBOR HARBOR,
770 920 150 2,240 815 ANALYSIS
OPERATING INCOME 147 96 51 111 163 npepaTING 142 143
REVENU
NONOPERATING - - - . ENUES
(INCOME) AND OPERATING 118 95
EXPENSE EXPENSES
(EXCLUDING
DEPRECIATION 247 202 45 606 206  DEPRECIATION)
NET OP INCOME 100 106 6 (495) (a3) NETOPINC 24 48

YEAR TO

DATE
BUDGET

217

112

1,016

PORTSMOUTH

FISH PIER

205

175

FISCAL

YEAR
BUDGET

652

21
($ 000's)
PRIOR YEAR
TO DATE
ACTUAL
217
5
110
88
21
81
300
397
59
978
haRBOR
MANAG ADMIN
125 i
139 127
{14) 126



STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FOUR MONTH 2
-} PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016
=] PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE (RESTRICTED)

INCOME

: ($ 00Q's)
= YEARTO  YEARTO ™ VEARTO  FISCAL  PRIGRVERR ~FOREIGN  YEARTO  YEAR  YEARTO  Fecal  priom vemn
DATE DATE DATE YEAR  TODATE DATE TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
ACTUAL  BUDGET  vwaRiaNCcE  BUDGET ACTUAL TRADE ZONE ACTUAL DATE VARIANCE ~ BUDGET ACTUAL
DREDGING BUDGET
OPERATING 29 28 1 107 33 OPERATING 5 2 3 56 6
REVENUES REVENUES
OPERATING OPERATING
EXPENSES EXPENSES
PERSONNEL SERVICES - - . - - PERSONNELSERVICES - -
AND BENEFITS AND BENEFITS
BUILDINGS AND - 17 (17) 50 8  BUILDINGS AND - -
FACILITIES FACILITIES
MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE
GENERAL AND - GENERAL AND -
ADMINISTRATIVE ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES UTILITIES
PROFESSIONAL PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES SERVICES
MARKETING AND MARKETING AND e)
PROMOTION PROMOTION
ALL OTHER ALL OTHER -
: 1 3 (2 2 1
OPERATING 29 OPERATING 5
INCOME INCOME
NONOPERATING NONOPERATING -
(INCOME) AND {INCOME) AND
EXPENSE EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION 21 § DEPRECIATION
NET OPERATING 8 9 10  NET OPERATING 4 5
INCOME i



STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FOUR MONTH 23
PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2016

| PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE (RESTRICTED)

(CONTINUED)

($ 000’s)
YEARTO  YEARTO YEAR TO "FISCAL  PRIOR YEAR
DATE DATE DATE YEAR ACTUALTO
BUDGET  VARIANCE BUDGET DATE
REVOLVING ACTUAL
LOAN FUND
OPERATING 16 12 4 37 B _ e e
REVENUES BALANCEAT  BALANCEAT  BALANCE AT
OPERATING 10-31-2016 06-30-2016 06-30-2015
EXPENSES CASH BALANCES
PERSONNEL SERVICES - - GENERAL FUNDS 64 78 330
AND BENEFITS
SEQUESTERED - ; 43
BUILDINGS AND ; ; . - FUNDS
FACILITIES
MAINTENANCE 64 78 373
GENERAL AND ) . ) ; 1 LOANS
ADMINISTRATIVE OUTSTANDING
UTILITIES . ] - ) ) CURRENT 135 131 115
LONG TERM 969 954 666
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8 7 1 2 6
1,104 1,085 781
u%w_ﬂmﬂ%%c ) ) ) - - 1,168 1,163 1,154
CAPITAL
ALL OTHER ] ] ; ] .
UTILIZATION 94.5 93.3 70.3
8 7 i 23 7 RATE- % (*)
OPERATING INCOME 8 5 3 14 4
FUND EXCESS
NONOPERATING ; - - - - (DEFICIENCY)- % (4.7
(INCOME) AND MJ CY)- % 195 18.3 4.7
EXPENSE A )
DEPRECIATION - - -
NET OPERATING (*) EXCLUDES SEQUESTERED FUNDS.

-

[14]
W
E
I

INCOME



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

3,000 -

($ 000's)

1,000 -

-1,000

-3,000

CONTINUED FINANCIAL OBLIGATION
TO SUPPORT NONGRANT RELATED
CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT
REPAYMENT,

REVENUE ESCALATION / CPI HAS BEEN
EXCEEDED BY COST ESCALATION
RELATIVE TO PERSONNEL SERVICES
AND BENEFITS.

NET UNRESTRICTED POSITION
AT JUNE 30

FY 2013 FY 2004

T

. ASSETS
. CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-

NET
OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES-
NET

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS
LAND, BUILDINGS AND

- EQUIPMENT

CONSTRUCTION IN
PROCESS (paces #10-#19)

OTHER- LT RECEIVABLE

: TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

: QF RESOURCES

PENSION

24

m-—|>|—|m z m z..—.. o —u z m-—.. vomHu—uHo z (EXCLUDING PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE)

($ 000's)
OCT31  JUN30 OCT31  JUN30
2016 2016 LIABILITIES 2016 2016
CURRENT LIABILITIES
3,080 1,033 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,766 1,302
773 571 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- CONSTRUCTION 324 269
UNEARNED REVENUE 125 318
324 434 REVOLVING LOC FACILITY - -
4,127 1,988 ° CURRENT PORTION- LT LIABILITIES 116 116
~ TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,331 2,005
. NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
i " NET PENSION LIABILITY 3,368 3,368
- - OTHER LT LIABILITIES 433 349
3,801 3717
= = TOTAL LIABILITIES 6172 5,722
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES
55,567 57,174 " PENSION 161 161
976 515 - NET POSITION
NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS 55,754 56,957
56,543 57,692
~ RESTRICTED FOR:
- - REVLOVING LOAN FUND - -
' HARBOR DREDGING - -
60,670 59,679 : FOREIGN TRADE ZONE - -
UNRESTRICTED (754) (2,537)
623 623
{ TOTAL NET POSITION 55000 54,420



(% 000's)

ISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONTINUED FINANCIAL OBLIGATION

TO SUPPORT UNREIMBURSED CAPITAL
PROJECTS HAS DETERIORATED FINANCIAL
STRUCTURE AND MAY CHALLENGE CURRENT

SERVICE LEVELS.

m H.mZH_._..HOZHzm._,0_~3<<>._.m_..~3>z>mm3mz._.
YSTEM MODIFICATION AND IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT COSTS IN PAST THREE FISCAL YEARS.

THE PIER EXPANSION FUND HAS

PROVIDED $1.0 MILLION IN MONIES
WHILE $0.9 MILLION HAS BEEN ABSORBED BY

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCES.

NET UNRESTRICTED POSITION

AT JUNE 30

- ASSETS
' CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-
NET

OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES-
NET

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS

LAND, BUILDINGS AND
EQUIPMENT

CONSTRUCTION IN

PROCESS (races #10-#14

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES
PENSION

. PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
| -STATEMENT OF NET POSITION- UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

{$ 000's)

25

: OCT 31 JUN 30

ptel

Ld
=]

|

:

(-]
y

[
W

. LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- CONSTRUCTION
. UNEARNED REVENUE
' REVOLVING LOC FACILITY

CURRENT PORTION- LT LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

- NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
* NET PENSION LIABILITY

OTHER LT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF

RESOURCES
PENSION

NET POSITION
NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS
RESTRICTED FOR;:

REVLOVING LOAN FUND
HARBOR DREDGING

" FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

UNRESTRICTED
TOTAL NET POSITION

OCT 31
2016

180

143

(539)
9,421

JUN 30
2016

395

279

10,196

674y
9,522



26

~.]. PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
.| STATEMENT OF NET POSITION- FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

($ 000's)

($ 000's)
o ©ocr3t JuNz0 OCT31  JUN30
ASSETS 2016 2016 LIABILITIES 2016 2016
UHmncmmHoz >zc >z>—|<MHm CURRENT ASSETS , CURRENT LIABILITIES
. STEADY STATE WITH NQ INDICATION OF CASH AND EQUIVALENTS . - i ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - -
FINANCIAL CHALLENGES. Q 5
DURING FY 2016 WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC 01> RECEIVABLE- ) o OIS PAYALE CONSTRUCTION - -
[ NET -
SUSPENDED THEIR PARTICIPATION IN FTZ UNEARNED REVENUE
OTHER ASSETS - REVOLVING LOC FACILITY - -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - = i . CURRENT PORTION- LT LIABILITIES - -
NET RESTRICTED POSITION ! PO
AT JUNE 30 i+ TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 4 =
o0 RESTRICTED ASSETS W
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 49 51
NET PENSION LIABILITY - -
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES- 5 - | OTHER LT UABILITIES - -
NET
501 * TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 54 51 ) i
= 22 ' TOTAL LIABILITIES - -
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
CAPITAL ASSETS RESOURCES
40 4 LAND, BUILDINGS AND - - PENSION = =
EQUIPMENT . NET POSITION
CONSTRUCTION IN . -
PROCESS (rces. magrses NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS .
20 - - - | RESTRICTED FOR:
B s wzes P ~ | REVLOVING LOAN FUND -
TOTAL ASSETS 54 2L ' HARBOR DREDGING - .
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS ' FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 54 51
OF RESOURCES ; . NRESTRICTED i i
PENSION . TOTAL NET POSITION s4 51




($ 000's)

CONTINUED FINANCIAL OBLIGATION TO

SUPPORT UNREIMBURSED CAPITAL PROJECTS

OR REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE FOR PORT
OPERATIONS.

FY 2011- HAMPTON HARBOR $ 140
FY 2012- SEABROOK / HAMPTON 200
FY 2013- TURNING BASIN 128
FY 2014- TURNING BASIN 12
SOUTH ACCESS BRIDGE 384

FY 2015
. GROUND TRUCK SCALE 78

. ALL OTHER 25
FY 2016

" TRUCK SCALE 40

= ALL OTHER 18

NET RESTRICTED POSITION
AT JUNE 30

FY 2013

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-
NET

OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES-

NET

- TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS

LAND, BUILDINGS AND
EQUIPMENT

CONSTRUCTION IN
PROCESS (paces #10-#14)

. TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

PENSION

oCT 31
2016

473

<
ol
{15

- PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION- HARBOR DREDGING

JUN 30

2016

473

[L{EY]

476

692

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- CONSTRUCTION
UNEARNED REVENUE

" REVOLVING LOC FACILITY

CURRENT PORTION- LT LIABILITIES

. TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
© NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

NET PENSION LIABILITY

© OTHER LT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

" DEFERRED INFLOWS OF

RESOURCES
PENSION

NET POSITION

NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS
RESTRICTED FOR:

REVLOVING LOAN FUND

HARBOR DREDGING

FOREIGN TRADE ZONE
UNRESTRICTED

TOTAL NET POSITION

(% 000's)

27

OCT 31
2016

252

1

{xd
o
N

692

221

0
(™=
W

JUN 30
2016

265 -

i
)
™

692

211

w0
k=4
W

|



DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

STEADY STATE WITH NO INDICATION OF
ANY FINANCIAL CHALLENGES RELATIVE
TO THE FUND BALANCE.,

CURRENT REGULATORY CLIMATE DOES
HOWEVER POTENTIALLY CHALLENGE
THE DEMAND FOR FUTURE LOANS AND
POTENTIALLY, REPAYMENT OF CURRENT
LOANS OUTSTANDING.

NET RESTRICTED POSITION
AT JUNE 30
= 1,200
o
ol
S
&
1,100
1,000 -
900 -
FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2056

- PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
- STATEMENT OF NET POSITION- REVOLVING LOAN

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

* ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-

NET
OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES-
NET

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS

LAND, BUILDINGS AND
EQUIPMENT

CONSTRUCTION IN
PROCESS (paces #i0-#14

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

: PENSION

i1

JUN 30

2016

78

1,084 °

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

- ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- CONSTRUCTION

UNEARNED REVENUE

REVOLVING LOC FACILITY

. CURRENT PORTION- LT LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

NET PENSION LIABILITY
OTHER LT LIABILITIES

| TOTAL LIABILTTIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

. PENSION

NET POSITION
NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

RESTRICTED FOR:
REVLOVING LOAN FUND
HARBOR DREDGING
FOREIGN TRADE ZONE
UNRESTRICTED

TOTAL NET POSITION

28

($ 000's)
OCT 31 JUN 30
2016 2016

2 3

2 3

2 3

1,167 1,159
1,167 1,159




CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS FOR THE
NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING
AUGUST 31, 2017

| BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING
JW DECEMBER 15, 2016

zzzzzzzzzzzzz




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
n>m= m—los mc=z>x< o<m ”<H mE (EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS)
DECEMBER 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017 (s 000s)

{$ 000's)

OPENING FUND BALANCE

SOURCES OF FUNDS
TRADEPORT TENANTS

GRANT AWARDS (SEF pAGE #8)

GOLF COURSE FEE AND CONCESSION REVENUES
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT

SKYHAVEN AIRPORT HANGAR AND FUEL REVENUES
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE (COP)- NET

EXTERNAL BANK WORKING CAPITAL- NET

USES OF FUNDS
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- GRANT (SEE PAGE #4)
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS
OPERATING EXPENSES
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NON GRANT (SEE PAGES #5-#7)
LONG TERM DEBT RETIREMENT

NET CASH FLOW
CLOSING FUND BALANCE

2]

IE AT S TR TR R e 3 e T
R P R

DI SSION

THE PDA DOES NOT ANTICIPATE THE NEED TO FURTHER
UTILIZE IT°S SHORT TERM LINE OF CREDIT WITH THE
PROVIDENT BANK TO PRIMARILY FINANCE PROJECTED GRANT
RELATED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES.

CURRENT SENSITIVITIES TOWARD FUTURE PROJECTIONS
INCLUDE 1) RECEIPT OF FEDERAL / STATE GRANT AWARDS,
2) ACCURACY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FORECAST AND

3) TRADEPORT REVENUE STREAMS .

PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES _ m

- 6000
g "Casus save o
e U-ns
o \\
2000
TOTAL DEBT OF $ 349 m
1,000
a r r v y -
DEC NN = MAR APR MAY AN nm G
et JNRESTRICTED CASH et 1OC et | T DEBT
TOTAL FUND BALANCES BALANCE AT BALANCE AT
11-30-2016 06-30-2016
PDA UNRESTRICTED 3,414 1,022
PDA DESIGNATED 241 12

TOTAL 3,655 1,034




 PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

m..—->|—|m z m z-—- o “ n>m—..— “—IOE (EXCLUDING THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS)

Z .~ DECEMBER 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017

($ 000')

DEC JAN EEB MAR APR MAY AN
OPENING FUND BALANCE 3414 2,776 3,119 3,378 3,721 918 3.5
SOURCES OF FUNDS
TRADEPORT TENANTS 585 1,075 595 615 1,075 600 615 1,080 620 6,860
GRANT AWARDS (sez pace #5) 997 150 365 239 130 754 800 1,655 1,425 6,525
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE 250 375 250 250 375 250 250 385 260 2,645
GOLF COURSE 60 150 40 40 65 165 . 200 215 210 1,145
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT 45 50 45 45 50 45 45 50 45 420
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 16 16 16 16 17 18 18 19 18 154
WORKING CAPITAL RLOC- NET - - - - - - - - -
1953 1826  L311 1205 1712 18 1,928 3404 4578 17,749
USE OF FUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 450 450 460 460 455 440 465 470 470 4,120
CAPITAL- GRANT RELATED (S£= pace #4) 492 590 374 150 838 1,456 1,400 1,350 440 7,130
CAPITAL- NONGRANT  (se£ paces #5-#7) 77 201 103 102 122 140 - - - 745
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE 1,312 21 - - - - 1,312 21 - 2,666
OPERATING EXPENSES 260 105 115 110 100 115 105 100 100 1,110
LONG TERM DEBT RETIREMENT - 116 - - - - - - 116
24391 1483 1,052 862 1515 2,151 3282 1,941 1,010 15887
NET CASH FLOW (638) 343 259 343 197 (319) (1,354) 1,463 1,568 1,862
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 2776 3119 3378 3721 3918 3599 2,245 3,708 5276 5,276




- PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
n>le—l>—l mxvmz UH-—IC wmm (EXCLUDING THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS)
Umnm_swm_ﬂ 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017 (s 0009

DEC IAN EEB MAR APR MAY u

RANT REIMB EMENT

PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
AR NATIONAL GUARD TAXTWAY ALPHA 10 5 10 5 500 800 800 800 270 3,200
TERMINAL ENHANCEMENTS- STUDY ** : 75 125 - ; . ; ; - 200
TERMINAL ENHANCEMENTS * - - 75 100 175 250 100 50 - 750
OBSTRUCTION MITIGATION- PHASE IT 20 20 20 20 10 6 - - - 9%
: IDENTIFICATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 40 80 80 50 3 - " R . 253
o RW PRELIMINARY DESIGN 10 5 5 ; . ] ] ] ) 20
| o . ASR CONSTRUCTION (SBG 1602) 10 15 - - - - - - - 25
o PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE (SBG 1603) 12 10 ] ; ; ; ; ; ; 22
_ BATHROOM RENOVATIONS 150 150 g . - - - . . 309
L 252 360 P4 175 688 LOS6 900 80 270 4875

SKYHAVEN AIRPORT

RUNWAY CONSTRUCTION 25 225 50 ; ; ] ; ; - 500
TAXILANE PAVEMENT (CONSTRUCTION) 10 - 15 150 400 500 500 170 1,745
TAXILANE PAVEMENTS (DESIGN) 5 " - ] - . : - 5
RUNWAY DESIGN - 5 - - - - - - - 5
20 20 0 15 150 400 500 500 170 2258
492 590 374 190 838 145 1,400 1,350 440 7,130

NOTE:
** PENDING BOARD APPROVAL



~ PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
“_ n>1H._.>_| EXPENDITURES (EXCLUDING THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS)
- DECEMBER 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017 e,

DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG TOTAL
NONGRANT REIMBURSEMENT
TRADEPORT
WATER TOWER LOGO - 33 . . . . - _ - 33
OIL WATER SEPARATOR CLEANING ** - 35 - - - - - - . 35
DRAINAGE DITCHES 10 10
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PLAN 10 10
10 /8 : : : : - ot - 88

NOTE:
** PENDING BOARD APPROVAL



_ PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL EXPEN DITURES (EXCLUDING THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS)
~ DECEMBER 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017 e,

($ 000%)

DEC JAN FEB MAR  APR MAY JUN JuL AUG TOTAL
* SKYMAVEN AIRPORT
© RE-ROOF TERMINAL BUILDING ** - - - - 25 - - - - 25
i * ADMINISTRATION
% COMPUTERS / PRINTERS / SOFTWARE / SERVERS / -6 . - 4 - - - - 10
7 - TELECOMMUNICATIONS **
" GOLF COURSE
T DEBRIS BLOWER ** - . - 8 - - 8
GREENS ROLLER ** - - 15 . 15
" BLUE COURSE BRIDGES ** - 20 20
8 " CLUBHOUSE EQUIPMENT * 25 2% - - - - - - 51
— 2 0135H MOWER ** - 67 - . - - - 67
COURSE IRRIGATION ALTERNATIVES ** 2 2 2 - - - 6
2 27 28 1» 8 - - z z 167

NOTE:
** PENDING BOARD APPROVAL



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (EXCLUDING THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS)
DECEMBER 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017 e 000

DEC  JAN  FEB  MAR  APR  MAY  JUN  JuL AUG  TOTAL
NONGRANT REIMBURSEMENT _(CoNTIMUED):
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
AIRFIELD RUNWAY RELAMPING (LED) - 15 - - - - . - . 15
ROOF REPLACEMENT TERMINAL BUILDING 65 30 - - - , . - - 95
REROOFING OF HUT # 7 AND #8 *x - - 50 - . - - - - 50
NORTH WEATHER STATION GENERATOR ** - 35 - - - . - - - 35
TERMINAL CARPET REPLACEMENT ** - - 25 - - - - - - 23
65 89 75 : - : - - z 220
MAINTENANCE
HVAC SYSTEM UPGRADE- 7 LEE STREET ** - - - - 35 - - - - 35
g , FORKLIFT REPLACEMENT ** - - - - 25 - - - 25
I TERMINAL RTU ** - - - - 50 50 - - - 100
75 ROCHESTER- FIRE ALARM ** - 10 - - - - , - - 10
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT ** - - - - - 65 - - - 65
= 10 e = 88 14 - : = =
TOTAL NONGRANT 77 201 103 102 122 140 = = = 745

NOTE:
** PENDING BOARD APPROVAL



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
”man v_.—l mgzl—- >E>”Um (EXCLUDING THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) .
DECEMBER 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017 o 2_3

BEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
PORTSMOUTH ATRPORT
AIR NATIONAL GUARD TAXIWAY ALPHA - - - 25 - 505 800 800 800 2,930
TERMINAL ENHANCEMENTS - - - - - - - - 500 500
OBSTRUCTION MITIGATION- PHASE II - - 50 - - 40 - - - 90
IDENTIFICATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 150 - 100 - - 10 - - - 260
RW PRELIMINARY DESIGN - - - 9 - 9 - - - 18
ASR CONSTRUCTION (SBG 1602) 267 - - - 20 - - - - 287
PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE (SBG 1603) 95 - 20 . - - - - - 115
BATHROOM RENOVATIONS 200 - 190 - 110 - - - - 500
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
_ ~ RUNWAY CONSTRUCTION 285 - - 200 - - - - - 485
e TAXILANE PAVEMENT- CONSTRUCTION - 160 - - - 190 - 855 125 1,330
TAXILANE PAVEMENT- DESIGN - - 5 - - - - - - 5
RUNWAY DESIGN - . - 5 - - - - - 5
- TRADEPORY
TOTAL GRANT 997 160 365 239 130 754 800 1655 1425 6525




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CREDIT FACILITIES AND OUTSTANDING DEBT ANALYSIS

{$ 000%)

AMOUNT OF ORIGINAL

CREDIT FACILITY

AMOUNT AVAILABLE

EFFECTIVE DATE

TERM DATE

PURPOSE

INTEREST RATE

MINIMUM SIZE OF
DRAWDOWN

OTHER

THE PROVIDENT
BANK (RLOC)

5,000

5,000

03-10-2011

12-31-2017

TO PROVIDE
WORKING

CAPITAL

ONE MONTH
FHLB (CLASSIC)
+ 250 BASIS
POINTS

NO MINIMUM

DOES NOT CARRY
THE STATE
GUARANTEE

OUTSTANDING
DEBT ANALYSIS

THE PROVIDENT
BANK (RLOC)

CiTY OF
PORTSMOUTH

WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

BALANCE BALANCE
AT AT MATURITY INTEREST
11-30-2016  06-30-2016 DATE RATE %
- 12-31-2017 VARIABLE
465 465 12-31-2020 4,50
465 465
4.50 4.50




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW (exciunmve resmicren runvs)
DECEMBER 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017

(% 000%)

OPENING FUND BALANCE

SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS

MOORING FEES

REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE
FUEL SALES

PARKING mmmm. AND CONCESSIONS

USES OF FUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS
OPERATING EXPENSES
FUEL PROCUREMENT
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
ALL OTHER

NET CASH FLOW
CLOSING FUND BALANCE

AMOUNT

&

485
325
260
230
154
1,454

806
417
214

45

($ 000')

g§88831338

DI

e e s e
R A

ON

10

($ 000%)

CURRENT SENSITIVITIES TOWARD FUTURE PROJECTIONS
INCLUDE 1) ACCURACY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FORECAST ,
2) WORKERS COMPENSATION CLAIMS AND OR LEGAL
SETTLEMENTS, 3) FUEL CONSUMPTION AND
4) CONTINUED CONTAINMENT OF EMPLOYEE OVERTIME.

LEASE AGREEMENT WITH STATE OF MAINE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2017.

$ 252 LOAN AMORTIZATION PERIOD AND INTEREST RATE

ASSOCIATED WITH HB 25-FN-A

BASIN), HAS YET TO BE DETERMINED.
PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED CASH BALANCES

PISCATAQUA RIVER TURNING

e

/I.lll!ll.l.l.

DEC JAN = MAR APR MAY N pi N AG

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
HARBOR DREDGING
FOREIGN TRADE ZONE
REVOLVING LOAN FUND

TOTAL

BALANCE AT

11-30-2016
597
477

49

[
[
SR

BALANCE AT
06-30-2016

680
473
46

1~
o0

"H
N
~J
|




UH<HmHOZ OF PORTS AND HARBORS
~ STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW- UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
UmanWm_ﬂ 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017 (s o0

DEC JAN EEB MAR APR MaY UN UL AUG TOTAL

OPENING FUND BALANCE 597 518 5 735 640 649 642 544 553 597

SOURCES OF FUNDS
. FACILITY RENTALS 54 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 55 485
CONCESSION REVENUES - - - - 2 3 2 3 4 14
MOORING FEES - 65 200 60 - - - - - 325
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 75 20 40 15 50 10 15 15 20 260
PARKING FEES - - - - 10 15 35 35 45 140
FUEL SALES 20 20 20 25 30 30 30 30 25 230
149 158 313 154 146 112 136 137 149 1,454

USE OF FUNDS

PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 165 47 48 165 48 49 170 55 59 806
A BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 15 18 10 15 20 10 10 10 15 123
e GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 1n 10 1 s 1 s 1 10 11 94
UTILITIES 18 22 25 22 19 14 15 15 15 165
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 15 - - 10 - - 10 - 35
FUEL PROCUREMENT 19 19 19 23 28 27 28 28 23 214
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER - 10 - 15 - 10 - - i0 45
228 141 113 249 137 119 234 128 133 1482
NET CASH FLOW (79) 17 200 (95) 9 ¢ (98) 9 16 (28)

CLOSING FUND BALANCE 218 535 735 640 649 642 544 553 569 569

11



_ DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW- HARBOR DREDGING FUND
- DECEMBER 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017

S TR P T o P, O SR e T e e ]
oy S o e e e

DEC JAN EEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG TOIAL

OPENING FUND BALANCE 477 483 491 478 485 493 480 483 482 477

SOURCES OF FUNDS
PIER USAGE FEES 5 6 5 6 6 4 5 5 3 a5
REGISTRATIONS 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 11
FUEL FLOWAGE FEES 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 3 20
8 ] ) 9 10 Z 8 9 z 76

USE OF FUNDS

PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS - - - . - } - . -
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES - 1 - - 2 . 1 - - 4
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE - - 2 - . . 2 . - a
UTILITIES - . - § - . . - .
e PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2 - . 2 - . 2 - - 6
ALL OTHER - - 20 - . 20 - 10 - 50
2 1 22 2 2 20 5 10 : 64
NET CASH FLOW 6 8  (13) 7 8 (3 3 (1) 7 12
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 483 491 478 485 493 480 483 482 489 489

12



 DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
~ STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW- FOREIGN TRADE ZONE
 DECEMBER 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017

(% 000's)

DEC JAN EEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG TOTAL

OPENING FUND BALANCE 49 a9 52 52 5 5 1 50 50 49

SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS ; 5 - - 5
ALL OTHER - - - -
- 5 - - - - - - - 5

USE OF FUNDS

PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS - - - -
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES - - - -
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE . > ; . 1 1 . - a
UTILITIES - - -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - - - - -
i ALL OTHER ] } ]
z 2 z - 1 - 1 z = 4
NET CASH FLOW - 3 - - (1) (1) - - 1
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 49 52 52 5 51 51 50 50 50 50

13




- DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

- STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW- REVOLVING LOAN

Umnm_swm_ﬂ 1, 2016 TO AUGUST 31, 2017

{$ 000's)

OPENING FUND BALANCE

SOURCES OF FUNDS

LOAN REPAYMENTS

INTEREST INCOME-LOANS
INTEREST INCOME- FUND BALANCE

SEQUESTERED FUNDS

USE OF FUNDS
NEW LOANS ISSUED

PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ALL OTHER

NET CASH FLOW

CLOSING FUND BALANCE

w R

JAN
93

= A

<o

i
(o]

|

o
&

|

B

’H
h g

MAR
121

—_—

N

& s

-9

&

112

114
(98)

Lo S ¥

(=3

i3

wn

IH
o0 1

wn

&

14




55 Inlarnalional Drive, Porismouth, NH 33801

MEMORANDUM
To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director %" —_

Date: December 15, 2016
Re:  Sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership and Technical Needs North, Inc.

In accordance with the ‘Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of
Sub-sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that
PDA has approved of a sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership (“222ILP") and
Technical Needs North, Inc. for 1,521 square fect at 195 New Hampshire Avenue. The 22211L.P/
Technical Needs North, Inc. sublease is for a base term of five years with one 3 year option to
extend. Technical Needs North, Inc., a staffing and recruiting company, will use the premises for

general business offices.
The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent; Approval of Sub-subleases provides that;

“A Subleasec Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is
permitted under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on
222ILP's continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/222ILP Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director

Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLA95 New Hampshire\Board\Boardmemo121516.docx

O00C TAKING YOU THERE



3 lntarmaticnal Drive, Portsmouis, NH 03861

AL
NT
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director<jgin
Date: December 15, 2016
Re: Sublease between 119 International Drive, LI.C and Liberty Mutual Insurance
Company

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Apptoval of Sub-sublease
Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 119 International Drive, LLC (“119IDL") and Liberty Mutual
Insurance Company (Liberty Mutual) for 4,966 square feet at the subleased premises located at
15 Rye Street. The 119IDL/Liberty Mutual sublease is for a term of five years. Liberty Mutual

will use the Subleased Premises for offices and customary related uses.
The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted under
the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform
all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on
119ID1’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the

PDA/119IDL Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director

Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLAL 19 International\Board\Boardmem121516.deex

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE



55 Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 03881

MEMORANDUM
To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ~Ph__
Date: December 15, 2016

Re:  Sublease between Pioneer Aviation LLC and Sig Sauer, Inc.

Tn accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of
Sub-sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that
PDA has approved of a sublease between Pioneer Aviation LLC ("Pioneer") and Sig Sauer, Inc.
for 16,400 square feet located at 125 Aviation Avenue, The Pioneer/ Sig Sauer, Inc. is for a base
term of three (3) years effective November 1, 2016. Sig Sauer, Inc. will use the premises for

warehousing and general offices.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

I. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is
permitted under the original sublease;

2, The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and :

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on
Pioneer's continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the

PDA/Pioneer Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director

Loughlin was consulted and granted his consent.

PAPIONEER\A25 Aviation\Board\BoardmemSigl216.docx

OOC0O TAKING YOU THERE



55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to execute such document necessary and desirable to
grant an option to Two International Group, LLC (“TIG") for the 11 acre
parcel located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue, subject to the release of the
existing option held by Client 80-R or December 31, 2016, whichever
occurs first, for a period of six (6) months at a fee of $18,150.00; with one
(1) six (6) month option to extend at a fee of $36,300.00 exercisable by
mutual agreement of the parties; all on substantially the same terms and
conditions set forth in the Option Agreement and Term Sheet attached

hereto.

NARESOLVES\TwolntlOptioniooNH1216.dacx

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE



OPTION AGREEMENT AND TERM SHEET

OPTIONOR: Pease Development Authority (“PDA” or “Lessor”)
OPTIONEE: Two International Group, LLC (“Client” or “Lessee”)
PREMISES: 100 New Hampshire Avenue, Pease International Tradeport
DATE: | , 201

This Option Agreement and Term Sheet (the “Agreement”), when executed, shall be effective
as of , 201

WHEREAS, PDA is the owner of certain property located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue
(formerly known as 80 Rochester Avenue) Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH (the

"Premises” or "Property"); and

WHEREAS, PDA and CLIENT desire to enter into this Agreement to grant Client an option
to lease the Property from PDA pursuant to the option terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. PDA and CLIENT are each sometimes referred to in this Agreement as a “Party” and
are sometimes collectively referred to as the “Parties”. '

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged and confessed by the parties hereto, the PDA and Client hereby agree to the

option terms and conditions as follows:

1. Option and Option Area

Following execution of this Agreement, Client shall have an exclusive right and option to
lease the land (the “Option™) described generally as 100 New Hampshire Avenue and consisting of
11+/- acres as more particularly shown on the plan attached hereto and incorporated herein as
Exhibit “A” (the “Option Area”), for general office use. The “Option Period” shall be aperiod of six
(6) months beginning the effective date first above written, for which Client shall pay PDA an option
rate of $18,150.00 (the “Option Payment”).

2. Option Payment(s)

The first Option Payment in the amount of $18,150.00 for the first Option Period shall be due
and payable upon execution of this Agreement.

At least (_) days prior to the expiration of the Option Period, but not later than

,201 _, Client shall provide written notice to PDA of its request to extend the

Option Period for one additional six (6) month period (the “Option Extension Period”). Said notice
shall be accompanied by payment of an Option Payment to PDA of $36,300.00 for the Option

1




Extension Period.

Client acknowledges that any extension of the Option Period shall require consent of the
PDA Board of Directors and be further subject to the Client demonstrating to PDA that it has made
substantial progress with respect to the development of the parcel. In the event the PDA Board of
Directors does not consent to the Option Extension Period, the additional Option Payment for said
Option Extension Period shall be returned to Client and the Option Period shall be deemed to have

terminated on , 201

3. Exercise of Option

The Option may be exercised by Client at any time prior to the expiration of the Option
Period by providing written notice (the “Option Exercise Notice™) of such exercise to PDA prior to

the expiration of the Option Period.

Upon the valid exercise of the Option, Client and PDA shall negotiate a Lease Agreement
(the “Lease”) for the Option Area on terms and conditions mutually agreeable to the parties at an
initial base rent of $16,500 per acre per year. The Lease shall be subject to Client’s obligation to (i)
obtain all necessary governmental approvals, including approval of the PDA Board of Directors, as
may be required in connection with its exercise of the Option; (ii) an initial base term of not more
than 40 years; (iii) an initial base rent of $16,500 per acre per year and subject to annual escalation
as such escalation shall be set forth in the Lease; (iv) payment of a municipal services fee in
accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:14; and (v) shall be subject and subordinate to the
Federal Grant Assurances to which PDA is subject.

Except as otherwise specifically agreed in writing by the Parties, if a Lease has not been
executed or if all necessary governmental approvals required to commence construction on the
Option Area, as contemplated by Client, have not been obtained within one hundred eighty (180)
days of the Option Exercise Notice, Client shall have no further rights to the Option Area and the

property shall revert to PDA.

4, Access to Option Area

PDA agrees to permit Client or its representative to undertake such reasonable environmental
and/or geotechnical investigations of the Option Area as Client shall request in writing to PDA,
provided that such rights may be exercised only: (i) during the time that this Agreement has not
terminated; and (i) subject to the execution of a right of entry setting forth the specific rights and
obligations of the Parties and the provision of required insurance to protect the interests of PDA.

5. Termination of Option

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, and in addition to the termination
provisions provided herein, the Option shall terminate automatically on the failure to extend the

Option Period for a successive six (6) month period.



Upon expiration or termination of the Option without exercise of the Option Exercise Notice,
Client shall have no further right to the Option Area and it shall revert to PDA.

EXECUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Client have executed this Agreement effective as
of the day of ,201

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:
Its: Executive Director

TWO INTERNATIONAL GROUP, LLC

fts:




EXHIBIT A

OPTION AREA



IONA

NTE

5% Inlarnational Drive, Porlsmouin, NH 03841

—Afr

T
PM

N A
LO EN
HORITY

v

R
EVE
AUT

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

Date: December 20, 2016

Re:  Revisions to Existing Signs — ConvenientMD, 111 New Hampshire Avenue

In accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of
Minor Revisions to Existing Signs” adopted by the Board on June 20, 2005, I am advising the
Board that PDA has approved of the minor revisions to the previously approved sign as follows:

. Revise the face of the existing sign at 111 New Hampshire Avenue to add the
subtentant’s name to the existing sign.

The Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor Revisions to

Existing Signs provides that:

A sign replacement or minor revision request subject to this delegation of authority shall
not be consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are

satisfied:

bl

the request is limited to: in-kind replacement when required for
maintenance; revision to sign graphics to reflect a new name or logo
for an existing tenant; revision to sign graphics to reflect a change in

there is no substantive change in the size or style of the sign. -
the request is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original

approval; and,
all other conditions of the PDA Tand Use Controls are satisfied.

Conditions one through four have been met, The Delegation also requires the consent of one
member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Chairman Bald was consulted and

granted his consent.

PABOARDMTG\SignDelegation1016.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU

THERE



SMG

=
SEACDAST sz_b.“ufwoc_u Fh.u.
T N ;
ConvenientL
Corporate Headquarters
FHE N e Hampslvice Aviepans
£
- Corporate Headquarters
111 New Hampshire Avenue

REVISION: 11/16/16 RETURN SIGNED TO: service@portsmouthsign.com | _Member of:
n____ ”H”M “““”wwmwﬂmmnuww@ﬂwnnhhq  understand this Order Form is the final production order and replaces all previous drawings, notes and verba .
Additional revisions will be charged at " | instructions to this job. Standard vinyl & paint colors will be used. Custom colors and specific matches to PMS colors cxeATer
R $25 per revision. will be an additional fee. | have carefully reviewed this form and verify that it contains all necessary specifications and [ s orTsmMouThH
PortsmouthSign.com | PLEASE NOTE: represents my order. | authorize fabrication according to this approval. EHAMECE = COMMERCE
603-436-0047 | Deslgns are NOT actual size and color may ﬁhmmﬂn%ﬂu
vary depending on printer andfor monitor. | SIGNATURE: Date: : Chasuber of Camsmerce
©COPYRIGHT 2015, &Y PORTSMOUTH SIGN COMPANY. All designs and custom artwork remain the property of Portsmouth Sign Company until the order is complete and paid in full.
A [ Qty: Materials: Background Color: Vinyl Color: Other: e
ssCpsO HP Cint O




54 Inlernaliovat Drive, Portsmoulh, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director @‘/\
Date: December 20, 2016

Re:  Revisions to Existing Signs — 119 International Drive, LLC, 15 Rye Street

In accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of
Minor Revisions to Existing Signs” adopted by the Board on June 20, 2005, I am advising the
Board that PDA has approved of the minor revisions 1o the previously approved sign as follows:

1. Replace the existing sign at 15 Rye Street with a slightly larger sign.

The Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor Revisions to
Existing Signs provides that:

A sign replacement or minor revision request subject to this delegation of authority shall
not be consented to, approved or exccuted unless all of the following conditions are

satistied:

1. the request is limited to: in-kind replacement when required for
maintenance; revision to sign graphics to reflect a new name or logo
for an existing tenant; revision to sign graphics to reflect a change in
tenancy.

2. there is no substantive change in the size or style of the sign.

3. the request is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
approval; and,

4. all other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls are satisfied.

Conditions one through four have been met. The Delegation also requires the consent of one
member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Loughlin was consulted and

granted his consent.

PABOARDMTG\SignDelegation1016.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE



Revision 11-16-2016

Measurements on this artistic rendering may vary
slightly from the actual “AS BULT" upon final engineering.
Color and Resolution in proof are not representative of

final project due to individual monitor settings.

T T

B B 1o A ST KRR
._.Em.n_.ms__m:m protected by U.S. copyright laws. Any use, reproduction, copying or exhibiting this drawing without the express written consent of Classic Signs isj u



N

55 International Drive, Partsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to accept and bind insurance coverages for the Pease
Development Authority to be provided by Cross Insurance Agency for the
period of 12/31/16 through 12/31/17 in the projected amount of
$160,680.65; all in accordance with the Proposed Premium Summary
attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Crossinsurance1216.docx

OOO0OO0 TAKING YOU THERE



2016-2017 Insurance Proposal
Presented to

Pease Development Authority (PDA)

Presented By

Crystal Moretti
David Hampson




Proposed Premium Summary

Policy Type Company AM Best Standard & | Proposed Expiring

| Rating Poor Rating | Premium Premium
Commercial Preferred A A $70,759 $74,536
Property/Equipment | Aviation

Underwriters/AIG
Commercial Hanover A A- 524,914 523,894
Package/(General
Liability)
Business Auto Hanover A A- $21,133 $18,090
Umbrella Hanover A A- 59,278 149,149
Crime/Employee Hanover A A- 52,428 §2,428
Dishonesty
Employment Chubb A+t TAA $9,640 $9,640
Practices Liability
Airport Liability ' AlG A A $16,760 516,760
Pollution Freberg/Admiral | A+ A+ $5,768.65 $5,970.53
Total $160,680.65 | $161,467.53
Notes:

sProperty rates are the same as the expiring policy. Premium reduction is due to a total reduction in
property timits (75 Rochester Ave was removed from the policy mid-term at value of $10.9 milion and

contractors equipment limit was increased by $1.3 million at renewal).

» Alternate Airport Liability quote from Berkley Aviation for annual premium 516,077.

« Premium indications for alternate Airport Liability limits are listed below. Note that these are
indications only and actual premiums will depend on the extent of increased exposure associated with

international air carrier operations.

AlG: $50 Million-$22,555, $100 Million-$30,755

Berkley:

~ $50 Million-$20,901, $100 Mitlion-$29,262

» Pollution liability premiurn reduction due to removal of JetA tank from the policy. Premium reduction
was minimal due to fact that JetA tank was underwritten as an empty tank.

» Commercial package with Hanover includes $50,000 Pri\_facy & Security Liability and $50,000 Cyber
Media Liability with a $5,000 deductible. Coverage can be declined for $134 premium savings.




Pease Development Authority
5 Year Premium Summary

Boldfaced premiums indicate years insured with Cross Insurance

2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014  {2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

General Liability www\wwu.oo $29,226.43| $30,496.42 $23,017.00 . $23,894.00 $24,914.00
Commercial Property $86,508.00 $74,071.00| $76,067.00 $77,506.00 | $74,536.00 $70,759.00
Crime $4,432.00 $2,354.00 $2,354.00 $2,354.00 $2,428.00 $2,428.00
Commercial Automobile $22,992.00 $16,661.00| $17,783.00 $19,692.00 $19,090.00 $21,133.00
Umbrella $15,327.00 $14,492.00| $14,946.00 $9,047.00 $9,149.00 .mwyNuw..OO
Empioyment Practices included w/crime $7,971.00 $8,933.00 $9,713.00 $9,640.00 $9,640.00
Airport Liability $27,000.00 $17,012.00| $17,012.00 $17,012.00 $16,760.00 $16,760.00
Pollution Liahility $9,624.00 $5,640.00 $5,886.07 $5,970.53 $5,970.53 $5,768.65
Total $199,610.00 $167,427.43| $173,477.49 mHmPWHH.mw m.“_.mpxamﬁmw $160,680.65
"Option to move coverage to Berkley Aviation for onnual premium of $16,077 _

#*



55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to execute a contract with the United States
Department of Agriculture Wildlife Service (USDA WS) from Jjanuary 1,
2017 through December 31, 2017, in the amount of $18,902.09 for the
purpose of providing integrated turkey, other large bird, and animal
control and monitoring services at the Airfield; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Supervisor, dated
December 5, 2016, and attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following

reasons:

1. PDA has a long standing relationship with USDA WS stemming
back to the time PDA was formed. As a part of that ongoing
relationship, the USDA WS has maintained ongoing wildlife
surveys, with data dating back to its first arrival at Pease.
PDA does not want to interrupt this data stream.

2. The USDA WS conducts training classes for PDA Airport
Operations Personnel on Airport Wildlife Hazard Management,

to meet FAR 139 requirements. USDA is the FAA recognized
authority for such required training.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\USDAWS1216.docx

COOO TAKING YOU THERE



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: DAVID R. MULLEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR “2éA_
FROM:  ANDREW B. POMEROY, AIRPORT OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR
SUBJECT: USDA/WS WILDLIFE CONTROI, PROPOSAL

DATE: 12/5/2016

CC:

In accordance with USDA WS responsibilities under 7 U.S. Code 426-426¢ 46 Statute 1468; USDA
WS and the FAA have entered into a Memorandum of Undetstanding (No. 12-34-71-0003-MOU)
establishing the USDA WS as the recognized authotity on wildkife hazard management at airpotts.

The PIDA had entered into contract with USDA/WS fot airport wildlife hazard management
services. The contract expires on December 31, 2016 and it is important that these efforts continue
to ensute the safety of the flying public as well as compliance with 14 CFR part 139.

The USDA has proposed a new contract through FY17 in the amount of §18,902.09. The new
contract incorporates the provisions of the long standing USDA Wildlife Services Agreement,
including woodchuck control, wild turkey conttol, as well as large bird and mammal control to include
trapping of coyotes and fox. The contract includes the use of wildlife mitigation techniques,
equipment, and training of aitport staff. The $18,902 is a $543.41 increase over last year and represents
the PDA’s share of the agreement, the other half having been funded by a cooperative agreement with
the New Hampshire Air National Guard.

So fat the collaborative efforts of the airport staff and USDA WS have been successful; however,
we need to continue the program to ensure the continued safety of the airfield and the flying public. 1
recommend that the PDA accept the attached proposal as presented.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, we tecommend waiving the RFP
requitement for the following reasons: The PDA has a long standing relationship with USDA W3
stemming beck to the time the PDA was formed. As patt of that relationship the USDA WS has
maintained ongoing wildlife surveys, with data dating back to its fitst artival at Pease. PDA does not
want to interrupt this data stream. In addition the USDA WS conducts training classes for PDA
Airport Operations Personnel on Airport Wildlife Hazard Management, to meet 14 CFR 139
_ Requirements. The USDA is the FAA recognized federal authority for aitport wildlife hazard

management and training.

T request that you seek Board of Director’s approval at theit December 15, 2016 meeting to entet
into a cooperative setvice agreement with the United States Department of Agriculture Animal and
Plant Health Inspection Service and Wildlife Services, to continue its integrated wildlife control and
monitoring duties. Any taking of wildlife will be confined within the aitport perimeter fence and in
compliance with Federal and State permits. The conttact’s effective date is Januaty 1, 2017 and will
expire December 31, 2017.

Attached is a copy of the proposed agreement.



WS-ER (6/14) Agreement No.: 17-7233-8003-RA
WBS Element: AP.RA RX33.72.0001

COOPERATIVE SERVICE AGREEMENT
between
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (PDA)
and
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE _
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE (APHIS)
WILDLIFE SERVICES (WS)

ARTICLE 1

The purpose of this Cooperative Service Agreement is to conduct an integrated wildlife
control and monitoring project with an emphasis on wild turkeys on the Air Operations
Area (AOA) at the Pease International Tradeport facility Portsmouth, NH. The project’s
objective is to reduce the threat of strikes involving wild birds and mammals and to prevent
wildlife damage to air traffic and air passengers. WS activities are described in attached
Work and Financial Plans.

ARTICLE 2

APHIS WS has statutory authority under the Act of March 2, 1931 (46 Stat. 1468; 7
U.S.C.426-426b) as amended, and the Act of December 22, 1987 (101Stat. 1329-331,7
U.S.C. 426¢), to cooperate with States, local jurisdictions, individuals, public and private
agencies, organizations, and institutions while conducting a program of wildlife services
involving mammal and bird species that are reservoirs for zoonotic diseases, or animal
species that are injurious and/or a nuisance to, among other things, agriculture, horticulture,
forestry, animal husbandry, wildlife, and human health and safety.

ARTICLE 3

APHIS WS and PDA mutually agree:

1. The parties’ authorized representatives who shall be responsible for carrying out the
provisions of this Agreement shall be:

PDA: Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager
Pease International Tradeport
36 Airline Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

APHIS-WS: David Allaben, State Director, NH/VT
USDA, APHIS, WS
59 Chenell Drive, Suite 7
Concord, NH 03301-8548



To meet as determined necessary by either party to discuss mutual program
interests, accomplishments, needs, technology, and procedures to maintain or
amend the Work Plan (Attachment A). Personne! authorized to aftend meetings
under this Agreement shall be Pease International Tradeport Airport Manager or
his/her designee, the State Director or his/her designee, and/or those additional
persons authorized and approved by the Pease International Tradeport Airport

Manager and the State Director.

APHIS WS shall perform services more fully st forth in the Work Plan, which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof. The parties may mutually agree in writing,
at any time during the term of this Agreement, (o amend, modify, add or delete
services from the Work Plan. '

ARTICLE 4

PDA agrees:

L.

To authorize APHIS WS to conduct direct control activities to reduce human health
and safety risks and property damage associated with turkeys, other large birds and
as requested mammals attracted to Pease International Tradeport in Portsmouth,
New Hampshire. These activities are defined in the Work Plan. APHIS WS will be
considered an invitee on the lands controlled by PDA. PDA will be required to
exercise reasonable care to warn APHIS WS as to dangerous conditions or activities

in the project areas.

To reimburse APHIS WS for costs of services provided under this Agreement up to
but not exceeding the amount specified in the Financial Plan (Attachment B). PDA
will begin processing for payment invoices submitted by APHIS WS within 30 days
of receipt. The PDA ensures and certifies that it is not currently debarred or
suspended and is free of delinquent Federal debt.

To designate to APHIS WS the PDA authorized individual whose responsibility
shall be the coordination and administration of activities conducted pursuant to this

Agreement.

To notify APHIS WS verbally or in writing as far in advance as practical of the daté
and time of any proposed meeting related to the program.

APHIS WS shall be responsible for administration and supervision of the program.

There will be no equipment with a procurement price of $5,000 or more per unit
purchased directly with funds from the cooperator for use solely on this project. All



other equipment purchased for the program is and will remain the property of
APHIS WS.

7. To coordinate with APHIS WS before responding to all media requests.

8. To obtain the appropriate permits for removal activities for wildlife and migratory

birds and list USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services as sub-permitees.

9. To provide an indoor working space to complete necessary paperwofk.

10. To designate airport staff to conduct bird harassment activities that will be trained

by WS to apply techniques to effectively keep birds from using the AOA when W5
personnel are not present at the facility.

- ARTICLE 5

APHIS WS Agrees:

1.

To conduct activities at the Pease International Tradeport as described in the
Work and  Financial Plans. All WS activities except monitoring will be
conducted solely inside the airport perimeter fence as detailed in the Work and
Financial Plans. WS could potentially conduct future non-lethal harassment
activities at identified and approved sites outside the airport perimeter fence upon
approval by PDA if it is determined necessary. WS will provide all resources
necessary for accomplishment of the program including personnel, equipment,
supplies and other support materials.

2. Designate to PDA the authorized APHIS WS individual who shall be responsible

For the joint administration of the activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement.

3. To bill PDA monthly for costs incurred by APHIS WS, during the performance of

services agreed upon and specified in the Work Plan. APHIS WS shall keep
records of all reimbursable expenditures hereunder for a period of not less than
one year from the date of completion of the services provided under this
Agreement and PDA shall have the right to inspect and audit such records.

To provide qualified personnel to continue the conduct of control activities as
outlined in the Work and Financial Plans referenced in Agreement.

To annually prepare a final report of activities conducted under this Agreement.

To help secure all necessary wildlife permits for implementation of the integrated
program. :



7. To wear appropriate safety equipment and follow safety guidelines that comply
with APHIS-WS and Pease International Tradeport procedutes.

8. To monitor bird presence at identified properties adjacent to the facility.

9. The PDA shall have the right to use or permit the use of all estimates, reports,
records, data, charts, documents, models, designs, renderings, drawings,
specifications, computations and other papers of any type whatsoever, whether in
the form of writing, figures, or delineations, or any ideas or methods represented
by them, which are prepared or compiled in connection with this Agreement, for
any purpose and at any time without other compensation than that specifically

provided herein.

10. To coordinate with PDA before responding to all media requests.

ARTICLE 6

This Agreement is contingent upon the passage by Congress of an appropriation from
which expenditures may be legally met and shall not obligate APHIS WS upon failure of
Congress to so appropriate. This Agreement may also be reduced or terminated if
Congress only provides APHIS WS funds for a finite period under a Continuing

Resolution.

ARTICLE 7

APHIS WS assumes no liability for any actions or activities conducted under this
Cooperative Service Agreement except to the extent that recourse or remedies are provided
by Congress under the Federal Tort Claims Act (28 U.S.C. 1346(b), 2401(b), and 2671-

2680).
ARTICLE 8

Pursuant to Section 22, Title 41, United States Code, no member of or delegate to Congress

shall be admitted to any share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit to arise therefrom.
ARTICLE 9

Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent APHIS WS from entering into separate

agreements with any other organization or individual for the purpose of providing wildlife
damage management services exclusive of those provided for under this agreement.



ARTICLE 10

PDA certifies that APHIS WS has advised PDA that there may be private sector service
providers available to provide wildlife management services that PDA is seeking from

APHIS WS.

ARTICLE 11

The performance of wildlife damage management actions by APHIS WS under this
agreement is contingent upon a determination by APHIS WS that such actions are in
compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act, Endangered Species Act, and any
other applicable federal statutes. APHIS WS will not make a final decision to conduct
requested wildlife damage management actions until it has made the determination of such

compliance.

ARTICLE 12

This Cooperative Service Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of
the parties in writing. Also, this Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual
agreement of the partics in writing, or by one party provided that party notifies the other in
writing at least 120 days prior to effecting such action, Further, in the event the PDA does
not provide necessary funds, APHIS WS is relieved of the obligation to provide services

under this agreement.



In accordance with the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, the Department of
Treasury requires a Taxpayer Identification Number for individuals or businesses
conducting business with the agency.

PDA Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 02-0440365

Pease Development Authority (PDA)

BY:

David Mullen . Date
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority (PDA)

360 Corporate Drive

Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, NH 03801

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE

WILDLIFE SERVICES

BY:

David Allaben, State Director, NH/VT Date
USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services

59 Chenell Drive, Suite 7

Concord, NH 03301



ATTACOMENT A
WORK PLAN

Introduction

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) is authorized to protect American
agriculture and other resources from damage associated with wildlife. The primary
authority for APHIS WS is the Act of March 2, 1931 (46 Stat. 1468; 7 U.S.C.426-426b)
as amended, and the Act of December 22, 1987 (101Stat. 1329-331, 7 U.S.C. 426¢).
Wildlife Services activities are conducted in cooperation with other Federal, State and
local agencies; private organizations and individuals.

The APHIS WS program uses an Integrated Wildlife Damage Management (JWDM)
approach (sometimes referred to as IPM or “Integrated Pest Management”) in which a
series of methods may be used or recommended to reduce wildlife damage. IWDM is
described in Chapter 1, 1-7 of the Animal Damage Control Program Final
Environmental Impact Statement (USDA, 1994). These methods include the alteration
of cultural practices as well as habitat and behavioral modification to prevent damage.
However, controlling wildlife damage may require that the offending animal(s) are
killed or that the populations of the offending species be reduced.

Purpose

To reduce threats to air traffic and air passengers associated with turkeys, other large
birds and mammals attracted to the AOA at Pease International Tradeport Portsmouth,
NH through the conduct of integrated bird and mammal harassment, removal and

monitoring activities.

Planned USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services Activities

1. WS will staff the integrated harassment program one to two working days (8-9
hours) per week for up to a 7 month period (4/1/14-10/31/14) as funding allows.
Staffing will coincide with periods of greatest concem regarding turkey presence on the
AOA and biological behaviors (flocking and movements) that pose the greatest safety
concerns to air traffic. Scheduling (days and hours worked) will vary throughout the
project to reduce bird habituation to harassment timing. Identified bird and mammal
harassment, removal and monitoring services will also be provided as needed outside
this 7 month period during the calendar year.

2. A WS Airport Wildlife Control Specialist (AWCS) shall patrol the perimeter of the
AOA, attempting to keep it free of turkeys and other large birds such as Canada geese,
gulls, turkey vultures and crows by pyrotechnic harassment and limited shooting to
reinforce the deterrent effect of non-lethal pyrotechnics. As time and bird pressure
permits, the AWCS will patrol other areas of turkey activity including: wooded area



adjacent to the North Apron, woods by Pan Am hangers, the 2 mitigated landfills, Pease
Golf Course and Great Bay National Wildlife Refuge.

3. All harassment and bird removal activities will be conducted inside the perimeter
fence. Bird removal (shooting) will be conducted in accordance with strict shooting
protocol and only when considered absolutely safe. Shells will be retrieved by shooter.
Carcasses will be disposed of in accordance with depredation permit conditions.

4. No harassment or bird removal activities will be conducted outside the perimeter
fence unless non-lethal harassment is approved by PDA at specific key locations. Non-
lethal harassment is recommended at identified turkey “hot spots” located outside the
perimeter fence. Should PDA provide WS authority to conduct non-lethal harassment
activities at these sites in the future, they will be incorporated into the project
monitoring and harassment protocol.

5. As requested by PDA, WS may remove resident mammals including; coyotes,
foxes, raccoons, skunks, beaver, deer and woodchucks by harassment, shooting, snares,
trapping, or the use of gas cartridges as needed during the calendar year.

6. WS AWCS’s will be badged or accompanied by a badged escort.

7. WS will supply all bird harassment and removal materials. The AWCS vehicle will
be properly identified in accordance with established protocols and maintain appropriate
materials for proper communication with the Air Traffic Control Tower.

8. Wildlife Services will provide bird harassment training as required of Pease
personnel.

9. The AWCS will record and submit the date, location and number of pyrotechnics,
live rounds and species of birds harassed or removed.

10. All bird removal activities will be conducted in accordance with the applicable
Federal or State permit. Wildlife Services will assist Pease in renewing or amending if
necessary the appropriate USFWS or State depredation permit.

11. Wildlife Services will implement additional non-lethal methods that have shown
promise for use in frightening or repelling large birds. Techniques may include: 1) the
hand held Avian Dissuader laser, 2) strategically placed Scare Windmills, and 3) Methyl
Anthranilate (artificial grape flavoring food additive) sprayed at sections along the

perimeter fence.

12. Wildlife Services will provide two annual wildlife hazard trainings classes per
year.

13. A Wildlife Services representative will be a member of and attend the quarterly
wildlife working group meetings.



14, Wildlife Services will provide PDA and other interested parties a summary report
including recommendations of integrated harassment activities.

Effective Dates
The cooperative agreement shall become effective on 1/1/2017, and shall expire on
12/31/17.



ATTACHMENT B
FINANCIAL PLAN
Project Financial Plan For The Conduct of an Integrated Turkey
Harassment and Monitoring Project Under a Cooperative Agreement
between
The Pease Development Authority (PDA)
and
USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services (WS)

WILDLIFE DAMAGE MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED FROM 1/1/2017-

12/331/2017

PerSONIIE]l CO8ES « ettt e e et e e et e $12,946.98
Vehicle USAZE (.ivviriniriiti ettt st ee v $1,304.00
SUPPHES/EQUIPIMENT ...ttt $ 615.00
Subtotal (DIrect COSIS) ..vuuiiririeirsr ittt $14,865.98
I D36 b1 el e ) PO $1,635.26
Program SUPPOTE . .vuet ettt ettt e et e e $2,400.86

TOTAL .ivvriirrirviinaiiiisinnann $18,902.09

Activities will be conducted with regular and overtime hours worked as necessary to
accomplish the objectives of the program.

The distribution of the Budget from this project Financial Plan may vary as necessary to
accomplish the purpose of this Agreement but may not exceed the TOTAL COST of

$18,902.09

Financial Point of Contact

PDA: Andrew Pomerov (603) 433-6536

APHIS. WS: Raquel Young (603) 223-6832




55 Interpational Drive, Parlsmouth, NH 43801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Holliston Sand & Gravel of Slatersville, RI, for the period of December
1, 2016 through November 30, 2017 for the purpose of providing FAA
approved runway sand for the Airport runways at the price of $99.05 per
ton: in accordance with the memo from Andrew Pomeroy, Airport
Operations Manager, dated November 30, 2016, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Runway Sand1216.docx

O0OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE



36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 93801
603.433.6536

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director “J#—
From: Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager ﬁ
Date: 11/30/2016

Subj: FAA — Approved Runway Sand

The Pease Development Authority accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved Runway Sand
to be used in winter operations on the airport.

As is the case with winter operations in highways, sand is a very critical component to
successful winter operations on the airport. FAA has very stringent standards for sand used
on airports and as a result it generally cost more than standard highway sand and there are
very few suppliers. We received one qualified bid from Holliston Sand & Gravel at $ 99.05
per ton compared to the price last year of $ 94.03 per ton, also supplied by Holliston.

I recommend that you seek Board of Directors” approval to enter into an agreement for a
petriod of one-year with Holliston Sand & Gravel of Slatersville, Rl at price of $99.05 per
ton. The contract period would commence December 1, 2016 and end November 30, 2017.

OO0OO0O TAKING YOU THERE



55 International Drive, Partsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Cryotech Deicing Technology of Fort Madison, IA, for the purpose of
purchasing runway deicing liquid at a price of $4.67 per gallon for a
period of December 1, 2016 through November 30, 2017, all in
accordance with the memorandum of Andrew Pomeroy, Airport
Operations Manager, dated November 30, 2016, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Runway Deicing Liquidi216.docx

OOO0OO0O TAKING YOU THERE



Al

psu £ w
AIRPORT _ ' 36 Airtine Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.433.6536

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director P
From: Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager @
Date: 11/30/2016

Subj: Potassium Acetate Liquid Runway Deicer

The Pease Development Authority accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved Potassium
Acetate Liquid Runway Deicer to be used in winter operations on the airport. The FAA is
very restrictive on what deicing chemicals can be used on airports because of the corrosive
qualities that cause serious damage to critical aircraft components.

Potassium Acetate is one of very few chemicals permitted by the FAA, and is one of the
most environmentally accepted. We advertised to the public and sent bid specifications to
vendors that requested to be contacted when they were made public. We received two
qualifying bids. Cryotech Deicing Technology of Fort Madison, 1A 52627 was the lowest a
price of $4.67 per gallon. The price last year was $4.605 per gallon, supplied by Nachurs

Alpine Solutions Industrial.

I recommend that you seek Board of Directors’ approval to enter into an agreement for a
period of one year with Cryotech Deicing Technology of Fort Madison, IA 52627 at a price
of $4.67 per gallon. The contract period will commence December 1, 2016 and end

November 30, 2017.

O00OO TAKING YOU THERE



55 Internationai Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH, for the purpose of
purchasing sodium formate based runway deicing solid at the price of
$0.599 per pound for a period of December 1, 2016 through November
30, 2017, all in accordance with the memorandum of Andrew Pomeroy,
Airport Operations Manager, dated November 30, 2016, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Runway Deicing Solid1216.docx

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE

P A nn2 A% 2ne - £ AN M”AS



AIRPORT

36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801

603.433.6536

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager <m
Date: 12/9/2016

Subj: Anhydrous Sodium Formate Based Runway Deicing Solid

The Pease Development Authority accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved Anhydrous
Sodium Formate Based Runway Deicing Solid to be used in winter operations on the
airport. The FAA is very restrictive on what deicing chemicals can be used on airports
because of the corrosive qualities that cause serious damage to critical aircraft components.

Anhydrous Sodium Formate is one of very few chemicals permitted by the FAA, and is one
of the most environmentally accepted. We advertised to the public and sent bid
specifications to vendors that requested to be contacted when they were made public.
Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial was the only qualified bidder. They bid $0.599 per
pound compared to the price last year of $ 0.708.

I recommend that you seek Board of Directors’ approval to enter into an agreement for a
period of one year with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH at a price of
$0.599 per pound. The contract period will commence December 1, 2016 and end

November 30, 2017.

OOO0OO TAKING YOU THERE



35 International Driva, Porismouth, NH 93801

ONAL
NT
Y
MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Exccutive Director ~J¥A_— _
From: Lynn Marie Hinchee, Deputy Director/General Coun@j
Date: December 15, 2016 ”

Re: Election of Officers - Proposed Motions
sk sk ok ok ook ok ko ok ok o ok s sk ok ok ok s ok o ok ok of o ol ok ok ok s ofe ok s ok o e ke sk sk e s ok ok ok ok ok ok sl sl o o ok ok o ok ol ke o o ok ok sk otk o ok ok ok sk sk o

In accordance with Article III, Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, the Legal Department proposes
that the format and motion set forth below be followed in connection with the Annual Meeting to

be held on Thursday, December 15, 2016:

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

L Executive Director: "In accordance with Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, our
agenda today includes the election of officers. The officers
we need to elect are a Vice-Chairman and a Treasurer of the
Board, both of whom will serve in such capacity for a term
of one (1) year or until the next Annual Meeting, whichever
first occurs."

"Do I have a motion for election of a Vice-Chairman?"

Board Member: I move that we elect as Vice-Chairman
of the Pease Development Authority."

Meeting Chairman: "Is there a second?"
' "Is there any discussion on the motion?"

"I'll call for a vote."

II. Meeting Chairman: "Do I have a motion for election of a Treasurer?"

Board Member:; "I move that we elect as Treasurer of
the Pease Development Authority."

Meeting Chairman; "Is there a second?"
"Is there any discussion on the motion?"

"T'11 call for a vote."

PABOARDMTG\OfficerElections1216.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE



PDA COMMITTEE LISTING — EFFECTIVE December 15, 2016

Executive Committee

George Bald, Chair

Peter Loughlin. Vice Chairman -
Robert Allard, Treasurer

Staff Contact: Mullen/Hinchee

Finance Committee

Robert Allard, Chair

John Bohenko

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Mullen/Canner

Airport Committee

Robert Preston, Chair

Robert Allard

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Hoppet/Stowell

Capital Improvement and
Land Planning Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair

Robert Allard

Frank Torr

George Bald

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Golf Committee

John Bohenko, Chair

Robert Allard

Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Mullen/DeVito

Audit Committee
John Bohenko, Chair
Peter Loughlin
Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Canner

Standing Committees

Markéting and Economic Development Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair '

Robert Preston
Frank Torr
Staff Contact: Mullen

Zoning Adjustment & Appeals Committee
Frank Torr, Chair

Peter Loughlin

George Bald

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Ad Hoc Advisory Committees

Transportation Management Committee
Margaret Lamson, Chair

John Bohenko

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Stowell

Port Committee

Peter Loughlin, Chair

Frank Torr

John Bohenko

Ex Officio: Chair DPH Advisory Council
Staff Contact: Mullen/Marconi

Legal Bill Review
George Bald, Chair
Peter Loughlin

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Hinchee

Notes: Executive Committee must have Board Chairman as Exec Cmt. Chair and Board Vice-Chair as Exec. Cmt.
Vice Chair; Finance Comumittee must have Board Treasurer as Chairman of Finance Cmt, Other than that, each
committee must have a minimum of 3 Directors appointed to each committee with a chairman selected from such
appointees; appointments to comrmittees are at sole discretion of Board Chairman;

PABOARDDIRECTORSINFCO\Committee List1215.docx



34 Inlarnaticnal Drive, Porisimouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM
Date; December 15, 2016
To: PDA Employees — Non-Classifed
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Subject: 2017 Holiday Schedule

The following holidays will be observed by all PDA fuli-time employees for 2017:

New Year's Day Monday 01/02/17
Martin Luther King /Civil Rights Day ~ Observed Monday 01/16/17
Presidents’ Day Observed Monday 02/20/17
Memorial Day Observed Monday 05/29/17
Independence Day ~ Tuesday 07/04/17
Labor Day Monday 09/04/17
Columbus Day ' Observed Monday 10/09/17
Veteran's Day Observed Friday 11/10/17
Thanksgiving Thursday 11/23/17
Day after Thanksgiving Friday 11/24/17
Christmas Day Monday 12/25/17

Full-time employees shall, on July 1, accrue and will be entitled to (1) floating holiday of the
employee’s choice, However, in the event an employee does not utilize the floating holiday
within one (1) year of its accrual, such floating holiday shall be forfeited. Floating holidays may
not be utilized in hourly increments and must be taken as a full day off from work.

PABOARDMTG\2017Holidays.docx

OOO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE



36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 3801
603.433.6536

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  Andrew Pomeroy, Airport Operations Manager
From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations Specialist
Date: 12/8/2016

Subj: Noise Report for November 2016

DM

The Portsmouth International Airport received a total of 11 inquiries in November 2016,
9 rotor and 2 fixed wing.

The 9 rotor wing inquiries originated from 2 Portsmouth residents. One resident
inquired 8 times. All of the rotor wing inquiries pertained to Seacoast Helicopters.

The 2 inquiries on fixed-wing aireraft related to non-based military aircraft practicing
touch and go’s., These aircraft include a C-32B (B757) based out of McGuire Air Force
Base, a C5 based out of Westover and a B707 based out of Hanscom Air Force Base,

Attached is a copy of the Noise Report for November 2016.

OOOC TAKING YOU THERE



PDA Nuise Control Log For the Period:  11/1/16 to  11/30/16
Call  Date Time Caller ID Location Afrcraft Narratives Follow Up
1 /22,2016 17:38 o8 Based Robinson helicopter Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Individual has indicated in the past
. N219CR directly ovér my house, that a eall back is unnecessary.
Miller Avenue . '
return frip,
Portsmouth, NH 03801-
2 11/42016  13:44 68 Based Robinson helicopter Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT = Individaal has‘indicated in the past
.gm:m« Avenue N2T9CR, outhound trip. that a call back is unnecessary.
Partsmouth, NH 03801
3 11/5/2016  16:58 68 Based Rebinson helicopter Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Individual has indicated in the past
Milier Avenpe N219CR, outbound trip. that a cail back is unnecessary.
Portsemouth, NH 03801-
4 1V/6/2016 1110 68 Based Robinsen helicopter

Thursday, December 08, 2016

Miller Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801-

Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT -
NZ19CR, outbound trip. ALT 700"

Individual has indicated in tlre past
tivat a call back is uanecessary,

Page l of 4



PDA Noise Control Log For the Period: 11/1/16 te 11/30/16
Call Daie Time Caller 1D Location Aireraft Narratives Foliow Up
f L
5 117672016 12:19 132 Based Robinson helicopter About noon time today, our famous

Greenside Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801~

Thoersday, December 08, 2016

little buddy, the red helicfopter was
hovering over my house for two or
three minutes at about two or three
hundred feet with no forward
movement at afll. Obviecusly no air
traffic concerns at all. I veally wish
you would work with us, the
community and get something done
about this. I'm reaily tived of this guy
hovering over my house and practicing
his engine out manouvers over my
house, I don't tike this at all. 1 have
scen him flying downtown well below
the 1000' that we agreed te. There are
other cifies 2and towns that make this
work and 1 wish you guys would work
with us and the FAA, to get something
done about this, Because we have been
mare than patient with this cram

down that you put down us and the
cities throat. You are more then
welcome t6 cail me back but I'm kind
of tired of the excuses as well. As far
as the air traffic situation and he's
flying where he's supposed to be
flying. Fhave have photographic and
video proof that he is disobeying the
gentlemans agreement. Unless you
guys have a real solution and are going
to do something, you could just spare
nre the wasted phone call. T would like
hint to stop doing the zutorotations
over my house. Ifyou guys could take
care of that one thing. That would be
great.

McDeonough spoke with the calier on
Noevemember 11/10. McDonough
spoke with Seacoast Helicopters
about procedures for autoroation
and will foltow up with ATC.

Page 20t 4



PDA Noise Control Log For the Period: 1171716  to  11/30/16
Call Date Time Caller I Location Aireraft Narratives Follow Up
[ 11/8/2016  18:06 178 NonBased C5, B757 'm calling about a serious life safety She has been contacted in the past
Bayview issue going on in Newmarket New about her concerns.
. Hampshire. We have been targeted ail
Newmarket, NH 03857- day tong. Hour after hour after hour.
These aircraft coming from Pease are
very low, a very dangercus condition
and there is no question about it the
visuals are showing that they have
targeted us. This is not an accident it
is a darn deliberate targeting. Part of
the purpese of this cali is to log in s0
that when the catastrophe happens I
trust that eriminal prosecution wiil
ensue for erivinal negligence. Thank
you.
7 117162016 10:46 68 Based Robinson helicopter Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red  individual has indicated in the past
Miller Avenue heficopter, outhound trip. that a call back is unnecessary.
Portsmouth, NH 03801-
8 11132016 8:28 68 Based Robinson helicopter Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Individual has indicated in the past
. Miller Avenue N219CR again, two passes over the that a call back is unnecessary.

Portsmouth; NH 03801-

Thursday, December 08, 2016

house before 9am on Sunday
morning. Thanks, Seacoast
Helicopters.

Page 3 of 4



PDA Noise Control Log

Cail Date Cailer 1D

IR

Tine Location

For the Period:

/1716 to

Aircraft

11/30/16

Narratives

Follow Up

g (IA17/2016  8:30 258 Based

Dover Road
Darham, NH 03824

10 11232016 13:13 68 ?.52_
Milter Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801-

11 1172372016 11:50 68

Miller Avenue
Fortsmouth, NH 03801-

Based

Thursday. December 08. 2016

Bocing 707

Robinson helicopter

Robinson helicopter

Titis morning around 8:32 I was
driving on route 4 back to Duchan:
and I saw a piane flying over Great
Bay that caught my eye because there

‘as 4 stream of what looked like a
dark cloud or something coming from
the wing. ! thought it was smoke but
it wasn't that dark. I kept staring to
see if the-plane was ok ot if it was
poing to crash. Right around that
same time I started smelling an
incredibly gross amount of fuel 1 was
told that this can happen at time that
when they don't use as much fuel as
they thought they release it before
they land to make it safer to land and
they might get penalized if they didn't
use it. |t was right over great bay.
The smell stayed on route 4 the whole
way. This has happened before. Not
that I've seen it but [ have smelled it
and heard rumors from people who
have lived in Newington for a while
that this happens. Se....uhm.... it's
somewhat borrifying to see. So f
didn’t know if there was something
you could suggest because 1 don't
know what can be done. Thanks a-lot.
Bye.

Emailed: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red
helicopter

Emaited: NOISE COMPLAINT - Red
helicopter, R-22

McDonough spoke with the caller
and discussed her concerns about the
B707. The aircraft was not dumping
{fuel info the water. I the conditions
are righit you can see the airflow over
the wings referd to as contrails. The
smell might have been the exhaust
from the B707's engines. The
aireraft was performing touch and
go's for about an hour.

Individual has indicated in-the past
that a call back is unnecessary.

Individual has indicated in the past
that a call back is annecessary.

Page 4 of 4



A

55 International Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $71,121.89 for
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1.  Anderson Kreiger LLP
Through November 30, 2016 $3,470.50

$ 3,470.50
2. Kutak Rock LLP
Through October 31, 2016 $ 967.05%
$ 16,545.59
Through November 30, 2016 $ 16,052.75
. $33,565.39
3.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green '
Through October 31, 2016 § 230.00
$ 20,735.00
Through November 30, 2016 $ 13,121.00
$34,086.00
Total $71,121.89

“Note: The City of Portsmouth will pay the remaining balance.

NARESOLVES\Legal Services1016.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERTE

nh AOR-432-ADAA fay: ANA_dA27.N4d7" M naanendoy mra



ANALYSIS - LEGAL FEES
ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Lead Counsel: Lynn Preston

l.ead Counsel; Barry Steinberg
Conservation Conservahion
, Law Fiscal Year Law Fiscal Year

DATE Haven Well Foundation Total DATE Haven Well Hangar 227| Foundation Total

FY 17 $42,738.76 $42 739.78||FY 17 $6,160.75 $6,596.18 $47,449.89 $60,206.82
FY 16 FY 16 $14,472.30 $14,472.30
FY 15 $2,400.17 $2,400.17

FY 14 $14,604.30 $14,604.30

Cumulative Total $17,004.47 $42,739.76 $59,744.23 $20,633.05 $6,596.18 $47,449 89 $74679.12

Through Nov. 2016




ANDERSON
KREIGER

. DavID S, MACKEY

dmackey@andersonkreiger.com

617-621-6531
617-621-6631

December 2, 2016

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel ,

Pease Development Authority - :

360 Corporate Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

7- Total Current Bilﬁng: 3,470.50

Previous Balance Due: 000
Total Now Due: 3,470.50

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS -



KUTAK ROCK LLP

SUITE 800
1626 EYE STREET, NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20006-4061

202.-828-2400 .
FACSIMILE 202-828-2458

www. Kutakrock.com

BARRY P. STEINBERG
barsy:stelnberg@Xkutakrock.com
(202) 828-2316 .

November 8, 2016

Suzanne M. Woodland

" Deputy City Attorney
City of Portsmouth
1 Junkins Avenue =~
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authotity
- 55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  General 7

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUR

o1 4d6

. ATLANTA

-

CHICAQO
DENVER
FAYEXTTEVILLE
IRVINE
KANSAS CITY
LITTLE ROGK
LOS ANGELES
MINNEABOLIS
OKLAHOMA GITY
OMAHA
PHILADELPHIA
RIGHMOND
ROGERS
SCOTTSDALE -
SPOKANE
WIGHITA

$2,771.29



Nov 1 4 016

KUTAK ROCK LLP

;. SUITE 800
1626 EYE STREET, NW

WASHINGTON, OC 20006-4081

202-828-2400
FACSIMILE 202-828-2488

www. kutakrock.com

BARRY P, STEINBERG
barry.steinberg@Kkutakrock.com
{202) 828-2318

November 10, 2016

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority
© 55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: CLF e

ATLANTA
CHicAGO
DENVER
FAYETTEVILLE
IRVINE

KANSAS CITY
LITYLE ROCK
LOS ANGELES
MINNEAPOLIS
OKLAHOMA CITY
OMAMA
PHILADELPHIA
RICHMOND
ROGERS:
SCOTTSDALE
SPOKANE
WICHITA

$16,545.59

' - . PAYMEN
TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE - LEGAL: LALLLIKS




KUTAK ROCK LLP

SUITE 800
1626 EYE STREET, NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20006-4061

202.828-2400
FACSIMILE 202-828-2484

www. Kutakrock,.com

BARRY F. STEINBERG
barry.steinberg@kulakrock.com
(202) 628-2318 -

December 1, 2016

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority
35 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: CLF
TOTAL CURRENT AMOU_NT DUE

ATLANTA
cHicaao
BENVER

FAYETTEVILLE

IAVINE
KANSAS CITY
LITTLE ROCK

- LoS ANGELE_S

MINKEAPOLLE
GRLAHOMA ¢ITY
OMAHA
PHILADELPHIA -
RIGHMOND
ROGERS
SCOTTSDALE
SPOKANE
WISHITA

$16,052.75



Peage Development Authority Nov 09, 2016 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: "Trade Port - General Repregentation

CLTENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: ' $230.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAI, THIS BILL: $230.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $230.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §




Qeaée Development Authdrity ' Nov 22, 2016 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $20,735.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: 50,00

TOTAL THIS BILL: -+ $20,735.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $8,883.76

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $29,618.76

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... 8




Pease Development Authority Dec 07, 2016 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
_ P.O, BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

CLIENT/CASE NO 14713-15395
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $13,121.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: 813, 121.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $20,735.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $33,856.00

e e e o AT

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
Please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




35 Inlarnational Drive, Porismiouth, NH D3801
NT
Y
MEMORANDUM

To: - Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director B
Date: December 15, 2016
Re: Commercial Mooring Permit Transfers

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers” adopted by the Board on January 24, 2002, I am pleased
to report that PDA has approved of commercial mooring permit transfer for the following permit:

Date of
Permit Business Approval
Rye Harbor No. 397 Commercial Fishing 11/10/16
Transferor: Randell Collins
Transferee; Joshua Crooks

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Mooring
Permit Transfers provides that:

"A Mooring Permit Transfer request submitted to this delegation of authority shall not be
consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. In accordance with NH Administrative Rule Por 301.08 (superseded by

Pda 508.01 (a) - (d)), a commercial boat owner must submit to the
Division documented proof of the commercial nature of the business being

sold.

These conditions have been met.

PPortAuthority\Moorings\Transfers\BoardMemos\Boardmem1216.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

SN S [ in el ) A FYSF S A



INTERNATIONAL 5585 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouih, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS |

November 10, 2016

Randell Collins
26 Centennial St
Seabrook, NH 03874

RE:  Request to Transfer Commercial Moorings
- Commercial Mooring No. 397, Rye Harbor, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Collins:

Please be advised that Pease Development Authority - Division of Ports and Harbors has
approved of your request to transfer the above referenced commercial mooring to Joshua Crooks, of
77 Locust Street in South Hampton, NH in connection with the sale of your commercial fishing

business.

You and Joshua Crooks have represented that Joshua Crooks intends to use the mooring for
commercial fishing related purposes. Please be advised that the approval to transfer the mooring is
subject to the condition that Joshua Crooks will continue to use the mooring for commercial fishing

related purposes.

In accordance with the administrative rules which govern the transfer of commercial
moorings; “If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.” See enclosed copy of Pda 508.01(d).
By copy of this letter, Randell Collins is being put on notice of this provision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

erely,

David R. Mulien .
Executive Director

Enclosure

ce: Geno Marconi, Director PDA-DPH
Joshua Crooks
PDA Legal Dept.

% YCYY Taw I e YAl TUHED £



o 565 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
FROM: Geno J. Marcohi, Director, DPH M .
DATE: Novémber 9, 2016

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #397, from Randell Collins to Joshua

Crooks.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer. :

If you have any questioné or need further information, please let me know.

OO TAKING YOU THERE



55 |nternational Drive, Partsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $90.00 for
legal services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Susan Marshall, Esq.
Through August 30, 2016 $90.00

N:A\RESOLVES\LegalServicesDPH1216.docx

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph RAR.4A4R3_-RANAA fav- ANT_ADT.NAT9 J R S



Invoice No. 2016-11-05-0148
~ Nov. 5,2016

Billed to:

Pease Development Authority
Pease International Tradeport
35 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801-2002

Attn: Ms, Marie Aleksy

Amount due: ,
$ 90 (1.5 hours @ $60 per hour=$ 90). Time sheet attached.

Submitted by:
/‘i/—av (5 }%We(f; '

Susan E. Marshall
33 Hilltop Road
Philadelphia PA 19118

ol ok w

H b ¢ e {

el



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PROPOSED MEETING DATES - 2017

BCARD FINANCE GOLF AUDIT PORT
Month Day Date Date Day Date Day Date DBay Date
January Thursday | 01/19/17! |Tuesday* | 01/17/17| |Tuesday* | 1/17/2017 Thursday | 01/05/17
February None
March Thursday | 03/16/16
April Thursday | 04/20/17 Wednesday | 04/19/17 Thursday | 04/06/17
May Thursday | 05/18/17| |Monday | 05/15/17 |Monday 05/15/17
June Thursday | 06/15/17
July None .ﬂrc_.mn_m.\ 07/06/17
August Thursday | 08/17/17 Monday | 08/14/17 Monday 08/14/17
September Thursday | 09/14/17
October Thursday | 10/19/17 Tuesday 10/17/17| |Thursday | 10/05/17
November Thursday | 11/16/17 |Monday | 11/13/17 Monday 11/13/17
December |Annual |Thursday | 12/21/17 :

NOTE: ALL MEETINGS BEGIN AT 8 A.M. UNLESS OTHERWISE POSTED.

iLegend
Board 3rd Thursday No meetings Feb or july
Finance Monday before Board
Goif Meonday before Board
Audit Menday before Board
Port Quarterly - 1st Thursday
*Monday Holiday




